
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX, EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, PORTSMOUTH, NH 
DATE: MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025               TIME: 7:00PM 

With the exception of the site visit, members of the public also have the option to join the 
meeting over Zoom, a unique meeting ID and password will be provided once you register. To 
register, click on the link below or copy and paste this into your web browser 
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tEqKd72qRWSWZdb3cfub7g 

5:00PM - ANTICIPATED NON-PUBLIC SESSION IS BEING HELD IN CONFERENCE ROOM A PRIOR TO 
AND FOLLOWING THE SITE VISIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH RSA 91-A:3 II (a) (l) 

5:30PM – OPENING OF HEARING & SITE VISIT REGARDING HIGHWAY LAYOUT OF COAKLEY ROAD 
EXTENSION (See Separate Agenda Attached) 
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_5lMybtqRT3GADLr-5fHcBA 

AGENDA 
I. WORK SESSION
II. PUBLIC DIALOGUE SESSION [when applicable – every other regularly scheduled

meeting]
III. CALL TO ORDER [7:00 p.m. or thereafter]
IV. ROLL CALL
V. INVOCATION
VI. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
VII. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

VIII. RECOGNITIONS AND VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Public Art Review Committee (PARC) Recommendations:
• Remembering Connie Bean Request
• Nebi Sculpture for Bohenko Gateway Park

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION (This session shall not exceed 45 minutes) – (participation
may be in person or via Zoom)

X. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND VOTE ON ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS

A. REOPEN PUBLIC HEARING – Highway Layout of Coakley Road Extension (Sample
motion – move to approve the Resolution regarding public necessity to acquire
property for the layout of the Coakley Road Extension as drafted) (Please refer to
the Coakley Road Extension meeting packet for supporting documentation)

B. (The Public Hearing on the below referenced Resolution will take place at the
August 4, 2025 City Council meeting with the Resolutions for Projects to Begin in
FY26) Resolution Authorizing a Bond Issue and/or Notes of the City under the Municipal
Finance Act of up to Four Million One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($4,150,000.00)
For Costs Related To:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_tEqKd72qRWSWZdb3cfub7g
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_5lMybtqRT3GADLr-5fHcBA


City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 14, 2025 

Page 2 

 School Facilities Capital Improvements
 Elementary Schools Upgrade
 Elementary Schools Playground Upgrade

C. PUBLIC HEARING and Second Reading of Ordinance Amending Chapter 7, Vehicles,
Traffic and Parking, Article III, Traffic Ordinance, Section 7.324: Time Limited Free
Parking for Residents and Special Military License Plates, (A) Free Fifteen Minute Parking
for Residents, and (B) Free Three Hour Parking for Special Military License Plates
• PRESENTATION
• CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS
• PUBLIC HEARING SPEAKERS
• ADDITIONAL COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND DELIBERATIONS
(Sample motion – move to pass second reading and hold third and final reading at
the August 4, 2025, City Council meeting)

D. PUBLIC HEARING and Second Reading of Ordinance regarding Chapter 10, Zoning
Ordinance, City of Portsmouth Zoning Map be amended as follows: Rezone Parcels
Described on the City Tax Map 125 Lot 16; Tax Map 138 Lot 61; Tax Map 138 Lot 62;
and a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from Character District 5 (CD5) to Character District
4 (CD4); to Rezone a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from Character District 5 (CD5) to
Character District L1 (CD4-L1); to change the Boundary of the North End Incentive
Overlay District (NEIOD) to remove City Tax Map 138 Lot 61, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3, and
Tax Map 164 Lot 4 from the NEIOD and to Amend the Boundary of the Downtown Overlay
District (DOD) to align with the amended NEIOD by removing City Tax Map 164 Lot 4,
Tax Map 138 Lot 61, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3 and a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from
the DOD; to amend the Building Height Map from 2-4 stories (50 Feet)  to 2-3 stories (40
feet) for parcels along Bridge Street to Foundry Place and along Hill Street for City Tax
Map 125 Lot 16, Tax Map 138 Lot 62 and Tax Map 125 Lot 14 and to add a Building
Height Standard of 2-3 stories (40 feet) along Rock Street to the Cul-De-Sac at Foundry
Place for City Tax Map 138 Lot 63, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-2, and Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3.
The Zoning Maps to be amended are referenced in the City’s Zoning Ordinance at
Chapter 10, Article 4, Zoning and District Use Regulations, Section 10.421, District
Location and Boundaries, Section 10.421.10 and Chapter 10, Article 5A, Character Based
Zoning, Section 10.5A21.10, Content of Regulation Plan, Map 10.5A21A (Character
Districts and Civic Districts) and Map 10.5A21B (Building Height Standards), Collectively
the “Zoning Maps”
• PRESENTATION
• CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS
• PUBLIC HEARING SPEAKERS
• ADDITIONAL COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND DELIBERATIONS
(Sample motion – move to pass second reading and hold third and final reading at
the August 4, 2025, City Council meeting)



City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 14, 2025 

Page 3 

XI. CITY MANAGER’S ITEMS WHICH REQUIRE ACTION

A. CITY MANAGER CONARD

City Manager’s Items Which Require Action: 

1. Acceptance and Approval of Tentative Agreement with the Association of Portsmouth
School Administrators

2. Acceptance and Approval of Tentative Agreement with the Portsmouth Association of
Clerical Employees

3. Acceptance and Approval of Tentative Agreement with the Portsmouth Supervisory
Management Alliance

XII. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Letter from Ben VanCamp, The Chamber Collaborative of Greater Portsmouth, 
requesting the use of Bohenko Gateway Park for street.life! 2025 on Wednesday, August 
13, 2025, with a rain date of Thursday, August 14, 2025, from 6:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.
(Anticipated action – move to refer to the City Manager with Authority to Act)

B. Letter from Bryan Curley, Veterans Count, requesting permission to hold the “All-
American Fair” on Friday, September 5, 2025, from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. at the 
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (Anticipated action – move to refer to the 
City Manager with Authority to Act)

XIII. PRESENTATIONS AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Presentation on South Mill Pond Playground Project Design from Ultiplay Parks & 
Playgrounds – Todd Henley, Recreation Director and Chris Martin, Ultiplay

B. E-mail Correspondence (Sample motion – move to accept and place on file)

C. Letter from Elizabeth Bratter regarding rezone request under public hearings (Sample 
motion – move to accept and place on file)

XIV. MAYOR McEACHERN

1.   *Appointments to be Voted:
 Reappointment of Larry Booz as an Alternate to the Historic District Commission
 Reappointment of Margot Doering to the Historic District Commission
 Reappointment of Martin Ryan to the Historic District Commission
 Reappointment of Reagan Ruedig to the Historic District Commission
 Reappointment of Robin Pickering to the Portsmouth Housing Authority 
  



City Council Meeting Agenda 
July 14, 2025 

Page 4 
 
XV. CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

A. COUNCILOR BAGLEY 
 
1. Request for First Reading of the Annual Omnibus Ordinance (Sample motion – move 

to schedule first reading of the Annual Omnibus Ordinance for the August 4, 2025 
City Council meeting) 
 

2. *2026 Fireworks Display (Sample motion – move to schedule a first reading at the 
August 4, 2025, City Council meeting for a supplemental appropriation of up to 
$50,000.00 to support a fireworks display and event in celebration of the 250th 
anniversary of the United States in July 2026 if grants and donations are not 
procured. Also, to send a letter asking surrounding municipalities if they would be 
willing to contribute to the celebration) 
 

XVI. APPROVAL OF GRANTS/DONATIONS  
 
XVII. CITY MANAGER’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. *Public Safety Update – Police Chief Newport 
2. Proposed Timeline for Fall 2025 CIP Process 

 
XVIII. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS INCLUDING BUSINESS REMAINING UNFINISHED AT 

PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
XIX. ADJOURNMENT [at 10:30 p.m. or earlier] 
 
*Indicates verbal report with no attachments        

 
 
 
 
 
KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 









































AGENDA 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor McEachern 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. OPENING OF HEARING – Brief overview by City staff of process and 

purpose 
 

IV. 5:45 p.m. – RECONVENE AT 100 COAKLEY ROAD – Transportation of City 
Councilors to be arranged for by City 
 

V. SITE VISIT OF 100 COAKLEY ROAD AND 650 BORTHWICK AVENUE 
PROJECT AREA 
 

VI. RECESS UNTIL 7:00 P.M. AT CITY HALL EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

VII. REOPEN PUBLIC HEARING IN EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY CITY COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

VIII. PRESENTATION OF THE PROJECT BY CITY STAFF 
 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING FOR TAKING OF TESTIMONY 
 

X. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 







Trevor P. McCourt 
Deputy City Attorney 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
Legal Department 
Municipal Complex 
1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 
tmccourt@portsmouthnh.gov 

(603) 610-7234

Date:    July 8, 2025 

To:       Karen S. Conard, City Manager 

From:  Eric Eby, City Engineer -Parking, Transportation and Planning 
 Trevor P. McCourt, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:       Layout of Right of Way – Coakley Road Connector Evidence of Necessity 

At the June 9, 2025 City Council meeting, the City Council voted to schedule a public hearing to 
consider the layout of a new highway connecting Borthwick Avenue to Coakley Road. This new 
roadway would support a larger traffic improvement initiative and anticipated roadwork on 
Coakley Road and along the Route 1 Bypass, particularly between Borthwick Avenue and the 
Portsmouth Traffic Circle.  

The proposed roadway will cross property occupied by the Fairfield Inn and the Granite Group 
Plumbing Supply, and is depicted on the plan attached as Exhibit A. Design Plans for the project, 
at the 60 percent stage, are included as Exhibit B.  

To reduce long-standing congestion and address safety concerns in this area, the City has secured 
federal funding and is coordinating with the New Hampshire Department of Transportation on a 
project to eliminate the traffic signal at the intersection of Route 1 Bypass, Coakley Road, and 
Cottage Street. The plan calls for extending the median island on the Bypass to block left turns to 
and from Coakley Road and Cottage Street. 

To implement these traffic changes safely and effectively, the City must create a new connector 
road between Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue. This connector will allow residents and 
businesses along Coakley Road to reach the signalized intersection at Borthwick Avenue, 
preserving access to the Traffic Circle and points beyond. 

The connector roadway will also provide improved access to the abutting businesses and 
neighborhood, allowing access from Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue and providing direct 
connection to the multiuse path along Borthwick Avenue. 

The Planning Board considered this matter, and recommended that the City Council acquire the 
roadway and easements necessary to complete the Coakley Road Extension Project. Exhibit C.  

If the City Council finds there is occasion to layout the roadway depicted on Exhibit A, a draft 
resolution is included as Exhibit D for the City Council’s consideration.  

Kelli Barnaby
Cross-Out



Proposed Motion:  Move to approve the Resolution regarding public necessity to acquire 
property for the layout of the Coakley Road Connector as drafted.  

Attachments (4) 

cc:      Kelli L. Barnaby, City Clerk 
Susan Morrell, City Attorney 
Jessica S. Griffin, Assistant to the City Manager 



Coakley Road Connector Project 

 
A. Borthwick – Coakley Connector Road drawing with metes & bounds, dated 7/4/2025  
B. Borthwick – Coakley Connector Road drawings, dated 2/21/2025  
C. Memorandum to Karen Conard, City Manager from Peter Stith, Planning Manager, 

dated 6/23/2025  
D.  Resolution 



TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

XE XE XE XE
XE

XE
XE

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824A MAG NAIL SET UP 7" IN POLE PSNH/3101X1/6/7/NETT  ELEV.=23.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824B MAG NAIL SET UP 6" IN POLE ES3101X1/7  ELEV.=20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824C CHISELED BOX IN CORNER OF CONC. PAD ELEV.=22.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824G MAG NAIL SET UP 10" IN POLE PSNH/271/4/4  ELEV.=23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 COAKLEY ROAD TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
650 BORTHWICK AVENUE TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°09'47"W  234.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°52'54"E  242.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 2" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. FLUSH W/ID CAP ILLEGIBLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 13" W/ID CAP EASTERLY LS 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 3" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 7" W/ID CAP TRITECH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ML

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 3L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 26.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 22.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E 26.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E 22.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°39'10"W  104.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°29'13"W  31.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26°20'50"W  47.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°56'08"W  79.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°36'21"W  50.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°42'51"W  44.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 19.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67°17'09"E 13.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67°23'29"W 2.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67°14'38"W 7.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 24.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°28'44"E  35.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°40'34"W  93.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°19'26"E  46.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°39'21"E  78.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°20'39"E  35.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°33'29"E  85.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°34'12"E  49.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N61°30'19"W  36.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'39"E 7.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°29'13"E 14.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°25'48"W  82.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  140.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  65.37' (TIE LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  111.12' (TIE LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  119.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
263.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°04'31"W 35.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°21'07"W 32.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/10/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED METES & BOUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/04/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SEWER MAIN. EASEMENT DOES NOT SPECIFY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 15,150± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BORTHWICK AVENUE R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COAKLEY ROAD R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 6,900± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT R.O.W. EASEMENT 5,901± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT R.O.W. EASEMENT 5,979± S.F.



BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Project #7251

FALL 2025

ISSUED FOR 60% REVIEW
2/21/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP SCALE: N.T.S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX            SHEET NO.    SHEET NO.    LEGEND & GENERAL NOTES        G-101  G-101  EXISTING CONDITIONS PLANS (DOUCET)   PROPOSED EASEMENT PLAN        C-001 C-001 DEMOLITION PLAN          C-101 C-101 ROADWAY LAYOUT PLANS         C-201 C-201 GRADING, DRAINAGE & UTILITIES PLANS      C-301  C-301  LANDSCAPING PLANS          C-501 C-501 DETAILS SHEETS          C-601 TO C-604 C-601 TO C-604 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY BY: DOUCET SURVEY, LLC 102 KENT PLACE NEWMARKET, NH 03857 WWW.DOUCETSURVEY.COM 603-659-6560 DESIGN BY: CITY OF PORTSMOUTH - PUBLIC WORKS 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 603-427-1530



3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

XXXX

GAS GAS

XXXX

PE&C PE&C

FM FM FM FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY BUILDING EDGE OF PAVEMENT CURB SIDEWALK ADA RAMP ADA SYMBOL SIGN MAILBOX SINGLE WHITE LINE DOUBLE YELLOW CENTERLINE RETAINING WALL LOOSE STONE WALL FENCE GUARDRAIL SHRUB TREE TEMPORARY BENCHMARK 1' CONTOUR WETLANDS WETLANDS BOUNDARY DRAINAGE WATER GRAVITY SEWER LOW PRESSURE SEWER UNDERGROUND TELE. U/G POWER U/G POWER & COMM. OVERHEAD WIRES GAS FIRE HYDRANT WATER SHUT OFF WATER GATE VALVE UTILITY POLE UTILITY POLE w/ LIGHT CATCHBASIN MANHOLE RIP-RAP APRON EROSION CONTROL SAWCUT BORING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES: 1. LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND NOT GUARANTEED. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES, ANTICIPATE CONFLICTS, REPAIR AND/OR RELOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK. 2. MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. DISPOSAL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. 3. ANY DAMAGE BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING DEMOLITION ANY DAMAGE BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING DEMOLITION AND/OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRS OR REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS  AND FEES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK.   5. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE TREES AND BRUSH AS CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE TREES AND BRUSH AS INDICATED AND AS REQUIRED FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK. ALL STUBS SHALL BE REMOVED AND SURFACES GRUBBED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF WORK. 6. ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL FIELD STONE WALLS, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL FIELD STONE WALLS, FENCES, MAILBOXES, STRUCTURES, ETC. THROUGHOUT THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK. 8. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CLEARING OR DEMOLITION WORK. THIS INCLUDES SILT FENCE / SILT SOCK AND INLET PROTECTION BARRIERS. 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT PAVEMENT AT EDGES OF CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT PAVEMENT AT EDGES OF TRENCHES FOR CLEAN VERTICAL EDGES. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE CONTINUOUS ACCESS TO RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. 11. PAVEMENT RECLAMATION LIMITS ARE SHOWN FOR PAVEMENT RECLAMATION LIMITS ARE SHOWN FOR CONTRACTOR'S CONVENIENCE. ADDITIONAL RECLAMATION MAY BE REQUIRED. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY FULL LIMITS OF PAVEMENT RECLAMATION. 12. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL EXISTING CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES, CONCRETE PADS, PAVEMENT, PIPES AND HEADWALLS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION. 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL APPLICABLE UTILITIES. WORK ASSOCIATED WITH UTILITIES, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, RELOCATION OF UTILITY POLES. 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DIG-SAFE 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DIG-SAFE 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY WORK STARTING. CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN AN ACTIVE DIG-SAFE PERMIT THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES: 1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. 2. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILT PLANS (MYLAR AND .DWG CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILT PLANS (MYLAR AND .DWG FORMAT AUTOCAD FILES) TO THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. AS-BUILT SHALL BE PREPARED AND CERTIFIED BY A LAND SURVEYOR OR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE. 4. MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY TO ALL APPLICABLE MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY TO ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A LICENSED ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A LICENSED ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR TO DETERMINE ALL LINES AND GRADE.  6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN ALL VERTICAL AN CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN ALL VERTICAL AN HORIZONTAL CONTROL FOR THE PROJECT. 7. PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM CONTROL DEVICES'. "STANDARD ALPHABETS FOR HIGHWAY SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS". 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN TO CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN TO THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH FOR APPROVAL. 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH ALL AMERICAN WITH DISABILITY CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH ALL AMERICAN WITH DISABILITY ACT (ADA) REQUIREMENTS FOR ACCESSIBILITY. 10. PAVEMENT MARKINGS SUCH AS CROSSWALKS, STOP BARS, LEGENDS PAVEMENT MARKINGS SUCH AS CROSSWALKS, STOP BARS, LEGENDS AND SYMBOLS SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC PER AASHTO M249. CENTERLINE AND EDGE STRIPING SHALL BE TRAFFIC PAINT PER AASHTO M248 TYPE 'F'. TRAFFIC PAINT COLOR AS INDICATED IN THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A FINISH PAVEMENT SURFACE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A FINISH PAVEMENT SURFACE FREE OF LOW SPOTS AND PONDING AREAS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY CLOSE ATTENTION TO DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES. 2. EXISTING MANHOLES AND CATCHBASINS WITHIN LIMITS OF EXISTING MANHOLES AND CATCHBASINS WITHIN LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FINISH GRADES. 3. ALL WATER SHUT OFF VALVES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF ALL WATER SHUT OFF VALVES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FINISH GRADES. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL STRUCTURES WITHIN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL STRUCTURES WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK. ALL SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF PER FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. 5. STORM DRAIN PIPING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SHALL STORM DRAIN PIPING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLTYETHYLENE (HANCOR HI-Q, ADS N-12 OR APPROVED EQUAL). 6. PROPOSED CATCHBASINS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH PROPOSED CATCHBASINS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH OIL/WATER SEPARATOR HOODS AND 2' SUMPS. 7. ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE NOT TO BE PAVED OR ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE NOT TO BE PAVED OR OTHERWISE TREATED SHALL RECEIVE 6" LOAM, SEED FERTILIZER AND MULCH. 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR COMPACTION: BELOW PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE AREAS:  95% 95% TRENCH BEDDING AND BACKFILL:   95% 95% BELOW LOAM AND SEED AREAS:   90% 90% COMPACTION PERCENTAGES SHALL BE THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D-1557, METHOD C. FIELD DENSITY TESTS SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D-1556 OR ASTM-2922. 9. STORM DRAIN CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE STORM DRAIN CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (NHDOT) AND CITY OF PORTSMOUTH DPW STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE SLOPES TO THE LINES AND CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE SLOPES TO THE LINES AND GRADES SHOWN ON THE PLANS. SLOPES STEEPER THAN 2:1 SHALL INCLUDE 6" RIP-RAP STONE FOR A DEPTH OF 18". SLOPES FROM 4:1 TO 2:1, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SLOPE STABILIZATION BLANKET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY AND RECORD SWING TIES TO ALL CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY AND RECORD SWING TIES TO ALL EXISTING UTILITY STRUCTURES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO WATER SHUT OFF VALVES, MANHOLES, FIRE HYDRANTS.  2. CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILITY WORK WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILITY WORK WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY. ELECTRIC - EVERSOURCE TELEPHONE - FAIRPOINT WATER/SEWER - CITY OF PORTSMOUTH GAS - UNITIL 3. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND NOT GUARANTEED. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES, ANTICIPATE CONFLICTS, REPAIR AND/OR RELOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL REQUIRED PERMITS, CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL REQUIRED PERMITS, ARRANGE ALL INSPECTIONS, AND SUBMIT CERTIFICATES OF ACCEPTANCE TO THE OWNER PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DIG-SAFE 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DIG-SAFE 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY WORK STARTING. CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN AN ACTIVE DIG-SAFE PERMIT THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MANHOLES, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MANHOLES, CATCHBASINS, FRAMES, GRATES & COVERS, AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS NOT NECESSARILY DETAILED ON THESE DRAWINGS TO RENDER INSTALLATION OF THE UTILITY COMPLETE AND OPERATIONAL. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL AS-BUILT PROPOSED STORM WATER DRAINAGE CONTRACTOR SHALL AS-BUILT PROPOSED STORM WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM, TO INCLUDE ELEVATIONS OF RIM AND ALL INVERTS. 8. ALL HYDRANTS AND VALVES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MUST MEET ALL HYDRANTS AND VALVES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MUST MEET CITY OF PORTSMOUTH STANDARDS.   9. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY SEWER AND WATER LATERAL LOCATIONS FOR CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY SEWER AND WATER LATERAL LOCATIONS FOR TIE-INS AND COORDINATE WITH HOMEOWNERS. 10. MINIMUM OF 12" CLEARANCE BETWEEN ALL CROSSING UTILITIES. IN MINIMUM OF 12" CLEARANCE BETWEEN ALL CROSSING UTILITIES. IN THE EVENT <12" IS NEEDED, RIGID INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN THE UTILITIES. 11. WATER CROSSING ABOVE SEWER SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 18" WATER CROSSING ABOVE SEWER SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 18" CLEARANCE. 12. SEWER AND WATER MAINS SHALL BE SEPARATED HORIZONTALLY BY SEWER AND WATER MAINS SHALL BE SEPARATED HORIZONTALLY BY A MINIMUM OF 10'. 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEE, GATE VALVE, THRUST BLOCK AND CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEE, GATE VALVE, THRUST BLOCK AND WATERMAIN ACROSS PLEASANT STREET TO ALL CONNECTING STREETS. CONNECT TO SIDE STREET WATERMAINS 10' BEYOND PLEASANT STREET CURB LINE (IF ADD/ALT IS NOT EXECUTED). 14. NEW FRAMES, GATE VALVES AND CURB STOPS SHALL BE ADJUSTED NEW FRAMES, GATE VALVES AND CURB STOPS SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO GRADE. ADJUSTMENTS (TEMP. & FINAL) ARE INCIDENTAL TO THE PAY ITEM. 15. REMOVAL OF EXISTING ABANDONED PIPE IN CONFLICT WITH NEW REMOVAL OF EXISTING ABANDONED PIPE IN CONFLICT WITH NEW PIPE SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE NE PIPE PAY ITEM. 16. NEW SEWER MAIN LOCATIONS ONLY - SEWER SERVICE LINES SHALL NEW SEWER MAIN LOCATIONS ONLY - SEWER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONNECTED TO EXISTING AT CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH A WYE EXTENDING VERTICALLY TO THE SURFACE. INSTALL CAST IRON MONUMENT & COVER (PROVIDED BY CITY) AT EACH LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVITY SEWER NOTES: 1. ORDERED EXCAVATION OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BELOW GRADE: ORDERED EXCAVATION OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BELOW GRADE: BACKFILL AS STATED IN THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS OR AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. 2. BEDDING: SEE NOTE 7 OF STANDARD MANHOLE NOTES. WHERE BEDDING: SEE NOTE 7 OF STANDARD MANHOLE NOTES. WHERE ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER TO STABILIZE THE TRENCH BASE, GRADED SCREENED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED STONE 1/2 INCH TO 1-1/2 INCH SHALL BE USED. 3. SAND BLANKET: CLEAN SAND FREE FROM ORGANIC MATTER, SO SAND BLANKET: CLEAN SAND FREE FROM ORGANIC MATTER, SO GRADED THAT 90-100% PASSES A 1/2 INCH SIEVE AND NOT MORE THAN 15% WILL PASS A #200 SIEVE. NO STONE LARGER THAN 2" SHOULD BE IN CONTACT WITH THE PIPE. 4. SUITABLE MATERIAL: IN ROADS, ROAD SHOULDERS, WALKWAYS AND SUITABLE MATERIAL: IN ROADS, ROAD SHOULDERS, WALKWAYS AND TRAVELED WAYS, SUITABLE MATERIAL FOR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE THE NATURAL MATERIAL EXCAVATED DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, BUT SHALL EXCLUDE DEBRIS; PIECES OF PAVEMENT; ORGANIC MATTER; TOP SOIL; ALL WET OR SOFT MUCK, PEAT, OR CLAY; ALL EXCAVATED LEDGE MATERIAL; ALL ROCKS OVER 6 INCHES IN LARGEST DIMENSION; AND ANY MATERIAL WHICH, AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER, WILL NOT PROVIDE SUFFICIENT SUPPORT OR MAINTAIN THE COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION IN A STABLE CONDITION. IN CROSS-COUNTRY CONSTRUCTION, SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE AS DESCRIBED ABOVE, EXCEPT THAT THE ENGINEER MAY PERMIT THE USE OF TOP SOIL, LOAM, MUCK, OR PEAT, IF HE IS SATISFIED THAT THE COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION WILL BE ENTIRELY STABLE AND PROVIDED THAT      EASY ACCESS TO THE SEWER, FOR MAINTENANCE AND POSSIBLY RECONSTRUCTION, WILL BE PRESERVED. 5. BASE COURSE AND PAVEMENT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF BASE COURSE AND PAVEMENT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES - DIVISIONS 300 AND 400 RESPECTIVELY AND LOCAL REGULATION. 6. WOOD SHEETING, IF REQUIRED: WHERE SHEETING IS PLACED WOOD SHEETING, IF REQUIRED: WHERE SHEETING IS PLACED ALONGSIDE THE PIPE AND EXTENDS BELOW MID-DIAMETER, IT SHALL BE CUT OFF AND LEFT IN PLACE TO AN ELEVATION 1 FOOT ABOVE THE TOP OF PIPE.  WHERE SHEETING IS ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER TO BE LEFT IN PLACE, IT SHALL BE CUT OFF AT LEAST 3 FEET BELOW FINISHED GRADE, BUT NOT LESS THAN 1 FOOT ABOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE. 7. W = MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE TRENCH PAYMENT WIDTH FOR LEDGE W = MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE TRENCH PAYMENT WIDTH FOR LEDGE EXCAVATION AND FOR ORDERED EXCAVATION BELOW GRADE.  FOR PIPES 15 INCHES NOMINAL DIAMETER OR LESS, W SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 36 INCHES. FOR PIPES GREATER THAN 15 INCHES IN NOMINAL DIAMETER, W SHALL BE 24 INCHES PLUS PIPE OUTSIDE DIAMETER (O.D.)  ALSO, W SHALL BE THE PAYMENT WIDTH. 8. FOR CROSS COUNTRY CONSTRUCTION, BACKFILL OR FILL SHALL BE FOR CROSS COUNTRY CONSTRUCTION, BACKFILL OR FILL SHALL BE MOUNDED TO A HEIGHT OF 6 INCHES ABOVE THE ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE. 9. CONCRETE FOR ENCASEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO THE CONCRETE FOR ENCASEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 520, (NHDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION. 10. CONCRETE FULL ENCASEMENT: IF FULL ENCASEMENT IS UTILIZED, CONCRETE FULL ENCASEMENT: IF FULL ENCASEMENT IS UTILIZED, DEPTH OF CONCRETE BELOW PIPE SHALL BE 1/4 I.D. (4" MINIMUM). BLOCK SUPPORT SHALL BE SOLID CONCRETE BLOCKS. 11. GRAVEL DRIVEWAY AND SHOULDER RESTORATION: CRUSHED GRAVEL GRAVEL DRIVEWAY AND SHOULDER RESTORATION: CRUSHED GRAVEL IN DRIVEWAYS AND ROAD SHOULDERS SHALL MATCH EXISTING WITH A MINIMUM OF 12". GRAVEL REPLACEMENT SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO SEWER CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOT BE MEASURED FOR PAYMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 



LEGEND

THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR RECORDING

BYDESCRIPTIONDATENO.

N

LOCATION MAP (n.t.s.)

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
FOR

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

OF
TAX MAP 234, LOTS 6 & 7-6

BORTHWICK AVENUE
COAKLEY ROAD

U.S. ROUTE 1 BYPASS
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO. SHEET

DRAWING NO.

DATE:

OF

C.P.M.

P.J.S.

8824

JANUARY 2025

8824A

41

N
W EDO

UC E T  S URVEY

N
H

SP
C

 (N
AD

83
 / 

20
11

)

S

DOUCET
SURVEY LL

C

R

Serving Your Professional Surveying & Mapping Needs
102 Kent Place, Newmarket, NH 03857 (603) 659-6560

Offices in Bedford & Keene, NH and Kennebunk, ME
http://www.doucetsurvey.com

– 

–

KEY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 200'

UTILITY LINES PER REFERENCE  SEE NOTE 11

14

1

95

SHEET 2

SHEET 3

SHEET 4

BORTHWICK AVENUE

COAKLEY ROAD

US RO
UTE 1 BYPASS

N

COTTAGE STREET
ROUTE 95

LARRY LANE

RAILR
OAD

HODGDON WAY

FOCH AVENUE

1/27/25
D R A F T



MATCH LINE SHEET 2
SHEET 3

COAKLEY ROAD

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6
125,801 Sq. Ft.

2.89 Acres

THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR RECORDING

BYDESCRIPTIONDATENO.

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
FOR

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

OF
TAX MAP 234, LOTS 6 & 7-6

BORTHWICK AVENUE
COAKLEY ROAD

U.S. ROUTE 1 BYPASS
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO. SHEET

DRAWING NO.

DATE:

OF

C.P.M.

P.J.S.

8824

JANUARY 2025

8824A

42

NW
E

DOUC E T  SURV EY

NH
SP

C 
(N

AD
83

 / 
20

11
)

S

DOUCET
SURVEY LL

C

R

Serving Your Professional Surveying & Mapping Needs
102 Kent Place, Newmarket, NH 03857 (603) 659-6560

Offices in Bedford & Keene, NH and Kennebunk, ME
http://www.doucetsurvey.com

0

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FT.

20 4020

1/27/25
D R A F T



MATCH LINE SHEET 2
SHEET 3

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SH

EE
T 

3
SH

EE
T 

4

BORTHWICK AVENUE

TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6
125,801 Sq. Ft.

2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

0

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FT.

20 4020

THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR RECORDING

BYDESCRIPTIONDATENO.

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
FOR

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

OF
TAX MAP 234, LOTS 6 & 7-6

BORTHWICK AVENUE
COAKLEY ROAD

U.S. ROUTE 1 BYPASS
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO. SHEET

DRAWING NO.

DATE:

OF

C.P.M.

P.J.S.

8824

JANUARY 2025

8824A

43

DOUCET
SURVEY LL

C

R

Serving Your Professional Surveying & Mapping Needs
102 Kent Place, Newmarket, NH 03857 (603) 659-6560

Offices in Bedford & Keene, NH and Kennebunk, ME
http://www.doucetsurvey.com

NW
E

DOUC E T  SURV EY

NH
SP

C 
(N

AD
83

 / 
20

11
)

S

1/27/25
D R A F T



ONLY
ONLY

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SH

EE
T 

3
SH

EE
T 

4

BORTHWICK AVENUE

U
.S. R

O
U

TE 1 BYPASS

HODGSON BROOK

TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6
125,801 Sq. Ft.

2.89 Acres

THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR RECORDING

BYDESCRIPTIONDATENO.

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
FOR

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

OF
TAX MAP 234, LOTS 6 & 7-6

BORTHWICK AVENUE
COAKLEY ROAD

U.S. ROUTE 1 BYPASS
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO. SHEET

DRAWING NO.

DATE:

OF

C.P.M.

P.J.S.

8824

JANUARY 2025

8824A

44

DOUCET
SURVEY LL

C

R

Serving Your Professional Surveying & Mapping Needs
102 Kent Place, Newmarket, NH 03857 (603) 659-6560

Offices in Bedford & Keene, NH and Kennebunk, ME
http://www.doucetsurvey.com

NW
E

DOUC E T  SURV EY

NH
SP

C 
(N

AD
83

 / 
20

11
)

S

0

SCALE: 1 INCH = 20 FT.

20 4020

1/27/25
D R A F T



TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

XE XE XE XE
XE

XE
XE

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824A MAG NAIL SET UP 7" IN POLE PSNH/3101X1/6/7/NETT  ELEV.=23.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824B MAG NAIL SET UP 6" IN POLE ES3101X1/7  ELEV.=20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824C CHISELED BOX IN CORNER OF CONC. PAD ELEV.=22.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824G MAG NAIL SET UP 10" IN POLE PSNH/271/4/4  ELEV.=23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  212.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  212.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°09'47"W  234.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  273.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°52'54"E  242.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  226.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 2" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. FLUSH W/ID CAP ILLEGIBLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 13" W/ID CAP EASTERLY LS 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 3" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 7" W/ID CAP TRITECH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ML

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 3L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% CONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/05/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SEWER MAIN. EASEMENT DOES NOT SPECIFY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BORTHWICK AVENUE R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COAKLEY ROAD R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1'



TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

XE XE XE XE
XE

XE
XE

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824A MAG NAIL SET UP 7" IN POLE PSNH/3101X1/6/7/NETT  ELEV.=23.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824B MAG NAIL SET UP 6" IN POLE ES3101X1/7  ELEV.=20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824C CHISELED BOX IN CORNER OF CONC. PAD ELEV.=22.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824G MAG NAIL SET UP 10" IN POLE PSNH/271/4/4  ELEV.=23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  212.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  212.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°09'47"W  234.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  273.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°52'54"E  242.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  226.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 2" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. FLUSH W/ID CAP ILLEGIBLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 13" W/ID CAP EASTERLY LS 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 3" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 7" W/ID CAP TRITECH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ML

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 3L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% CONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/05/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SEWER MAIN. EASEMENT DOES NOT SPECIFY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF DEMOLITION (12,500± SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF DEMOLITION (7,650± SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE



TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

XXXX

X
X

X
X

X X X X

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  212.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  212.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°09'47"W  234.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  273.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°52'54"E  242.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  226.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 2" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. FLUSH W/ID CAP ILLEGIBLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 13" W/ID CAP EASTERLY LS 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 3" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 7" W/ID CAP TRITECH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ML

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 3L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-201

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% CONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/05/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 ADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT: EXISTING - 115 PROPOSED SITE - 106 PROPOSED STREET - 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT: EXISTING - 20 PROPOSED - 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SEWER MAIN. EASEMENT DOES NOT SPECIFY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5.5' WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER PAD w/ FENCE AND GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5.0' WIDE SIDEWALK (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VGC (6' TIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN VGC (3' TIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN VGC (MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VGC (MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN VGC (MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN VGC (MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VGC (MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE



TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

XE XE XE XE
XE

XE
XE

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

XS

XS

XS

XS

XS

XS

XS

XS

XS
XS

XS

XS XS XS

XD

XD

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW XW XW XW XW

XW
XW

XW

XW

XW XW XW XW XW XW XW

XW

XW

XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW XW
XW XW XW XW

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW
XW

XW XW XW XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XW

XWXW XW

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D

D D D D D D D D D D

D D

D

D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D

D D D D D D D D D D

D D

D

D

D

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

SSSSSSSSS

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

D

D
D

D D

D

D

D
D

D
D D

XXXX

X
X

X
X

X X X X

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824A MAG NAIL SET UP 7" IN POLE PSNH/3101X1/6/7/NETT  ELEV.=23.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824B MAG NAIL SET UP 6" IN POLE ES3101X1/7  ELEV.=20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824C CHISELED BOX IN CORNER OF CONC. PAD ELEV.=22.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824G MAG NAIL SET UP 10" IN POLE PSNH/271/4/4  ELEV.=23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
2219

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1932)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2069)

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
5341

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE INV.=16.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP W/FES INV.=18.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1189)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP W/FES INV.=17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP W/FES INV.=17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4910

AutoCAD SHX Text
3237

AutoCAD SHX Text
25879

AutoCAD SHX Text
3219

AutoCAD SHX Text
3220

AutoCAD SHX Text
3236

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE HDWL 8" PVC INV.=18.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HDPE INV.=17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.37' 21.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.75' 21.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.70' 21.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/CONC 22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.40' (H.P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.20' (H.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.35' (H.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.75' (H.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.60' (H.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.35' (H.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.85' 22.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.76' 22.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.65' 22.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.54' 22.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.42' 22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.32' 21.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.55' 22.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.65' (H.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.87' 22.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.26' 22.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% CONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/05/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING, DRAINAGE  and UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDMHx RIM=22.64 INV IN=18.10 INV OUT=18.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. CULVERT DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDIx w/INLET GRATE RIM=22.10 INV OUT=19.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE & BOOT INV IN=18.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  SDR355LF S=0.020



TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

XXXX

X
X

X
X

X X X X

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  212.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  212.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°09'47"W  234.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  273.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°52'54"E  242.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  226.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ML

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 3L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-501

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% CONCEPT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/05/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER PAD w/ FENCE AND GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN VGC (MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM & SEED DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM & SEED ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH LANDSCAPED AREA TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM & SEED DISTURBED AREA



3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

Ò

Ô

Ò Ô

·

·

·

·

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-600

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEETS NOTES & EROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENTATION FENCE / LOG SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 2" HARDWOOD STAKES SPACED 10' APART LINEALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTREXXÒ COMPOST SILTSOXXÔ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 2" HARDWOOD STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTREXXÒ SILTSOXXÔ   SILTSOXXÔ  (8" - 24" TYP.) - SIZE PER INSTALLERS RECOMMENDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET ALL MATERIAL TO MEET FILTREXX SPECIFICATIONS. 2. FILLTREXX SYSTEM SHALL FILLTREXX SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED BY A CERTIFIED FILTREXX INSTALLER. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE COMPOST FILTRATION SYSTEM IN A FUNCTIONAL CONDITION AT ALL TIMES. IT WILL BE ROUTINELY INSPECTED AND REPAIRED WHEN REQUIRED. 4. SILTSOXX DEPICTED IS FOR SILTSOXX DEPICTED IS FOR MINIMUM SLOPES, GREATER SLOPES MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL PLACEMENTS. 5. THE COMPOST FILTER THE COMPOST FILTER MATERIAL WILL BE DISPERSED ON SITE WHEN NO LONGER REQUIRED, AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE INLET PROTECTION SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. SILT SACK SHALL BE SILT SACK SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED CATCH BASINS AND INLETS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION SHOWN ON THE PLANS. 2. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN PER INSTALL AND MAINTAIN PER MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP LOOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC SACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT 1" REBAR FOR BAG REMOVAL FROM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION: BARTLETT STREET RECONSTRUCTION PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE DESCRIPTION: THE PROJECT CONSISTS OF: INSTALLATION OF NEW UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (WATER, SEWER AND DRAINAGE) ON: BARTLETT STREET (MORNING ST. TO DENNETT ST.) THORNTON STREET (WOODBURY AVE. TO BARTLETT ST.) MORNING STREET (WOODBURY AVE. TO BARTLETT ST.) STREETSCAPING (SIDEWALKS, CURBING, LANDSCAPING AND ROADWAY) RECONSTRUCTION AT THE LOCATIONS LISTED ABOVE, ADDITIONALLY WOODBURY AVE (MORNING ST. TO BARTLETT ST.).  CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE: 1. INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 2. INSTALLATION OF SEWER, WATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. INSTALLATION OF SEWER, WATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. 3. RECLAIM EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT. RECLAIM EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT. 4. GRADE AND COMPACT BASE MATERIALS. GRADE AND COMPACT BASE MATERIALS. 5. PLACE BASE COURSE OF ROADWAY PAVEMENT. PLACE BASE COURSE OF ROADWAY PAVEMENT. 6. RESET CURBING AND CONSTRUCT NEW SIDEWALKS. RESET CURBING AND CONSTRUCT NEW SIDEWALKS. 7. FINISH GRADE BEHIND SIDEWALKS. FINISH GRADE BEHIND SIDEWALKS. 8. PLACE SEED AND MULCH ON LOAMED AREAS. PLACE SEED AND MULCH ON LOAMED AREAS. 9. PLACE WEARING COURSE OF PAVEMENT. PLACE WEARING COURSE OF PAVEMENT. 10. INSTALL ALL ROADWAY STRIPING AND SIGNS. INSTALL ALL ROADWAY STRIPING AND SIGNS. 11. WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND SITE IS WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND SITE IS STABILIZED, REMOVE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS AND STABILIZATION PRACTICES: THE EROSION CONTROL PROCEDURES SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 645 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION" OF THE NHDOT, AND "STORM WATER MANAGEMENT AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK FOR URBAN AND DEVELOPING AREAS IN NEW HAMPSHIRE". DURING CONSTRUCTION AND THEREAFTER, EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE IMPLEMENTED AS NOTED. THE SMALLEST PRACTICAL AREA OF LAND SHOULD BE EXPOSED AT ANY ONE TIME DURING CONSTRUCTION, BUT IN NO CASE SHALL EXCEED 5 ACRES AT ANY ONE TIME BEFORE DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED STABLE IF ONE OF THE FOLLOWING HAS OCCURRED: BASE COURSE GRAVELS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED IN AREAS TO BE PAVED; A MINIMUM OF 85% VEGETATED GROWTH HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED; A MINIMUM OF 3" OF NON-EROSIVE MATERIAL SUCH AS STONE OR RIPRAP HAS BEEN INSTALLED; OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS HAVE BEEN PROPERLY INSTALLED. ANY DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE TO BE LEFT TEMPORARILY, AND WHICH WILL BE REGRADED LATER DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MACHINE HAY MULCHED AND SEEDED WITH RYE GRASS TO PREVENT EROSION. DUST CONTROL: IF TEMPORARY STABILIZATION PRACTICES, SUCH AS TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND MULCHING, DO NOT ADEQUATELY REDUCE DUST GENERATION, APPLICATION OF WATER OR CALCIUM CHLORIDE SHALL BE APPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.  ALL EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY DURING THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT AND AFTER EACH STORM OF 0.5" OR GREATER. ALL DAMAGED SILT FENCES SHALL BE REPAIRED. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHALL PERIODICALLY BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED IN A SECURED LOCATION. AVOID THE USE OF FUTURE OPEN SPACES (LOAM AND SEED AREAS) WHEREVER POSSIBLE DURING CONSTRUCTION. CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC SHALL USE THE ROADBEDS OF FUTURE ACCESS DRIVES AND PARKING AREAS. TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN AMOUNTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE FINISHED GRADING OF ALL EXPOSED AREAS. CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE AROUND TOPSOIL STOCKPILE. ALL FILLS SHALL BE PLACED AND COMPACTED TO REDUCE EROSION, SLIPPAGE, SETTLEMENT, SUBSIDENCE OR OTHER RELATED PROBLEMS. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED WITHIN 72 HOURS FOLLOWING FINISHED GRADING. AT NO TIME SHALL ANY DISTURBED AREA REMAIN UNSTABILIZED FOR LONGER THAN 72 HOURS. ALL AREAS WHERE CONSTRUCTION IS NOT COMPLETE WITHIN THIRTY DAYS OF THE INITIAL DISTURBANCE SHALL BE MACHINE HAY MULCHED AND SEEDED WITH RYE GRASS TO PREVENT EROSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION PROCEDURES OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS: A. VEGETATIVE PRACTICE VEGETATIVE PRACTICE FOR PERMANENT MEASURES AND PLANTINGS FROM EARLY SPRING TO SEPTEMBER 30: LIMESTONE SHALL BE THOROUGHLY INCORPORATED INTO THE LOAM LAYER AT A RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE. FERTILIZER SHALL BE SPREAD ON THE TOP LAYER OF LOAM AND WORKED INTO THE SURFACE. FERTILIZER APPLICATION RATE SHALL BE 500 POUNDS PER ACRE OF 10-20-20 FERTILIZER. SEED SHALL BE SOWN AT THE RATES SHOWN IN THE TABLE BELOW. IMMEDIATELY BEFORE SEEDING, THE SOIL SHALL BE LIGHTLY RAKED. ONE HALF THE SEED SHALL BE SOWN IN ONE DIRECTION AND THE OTHER HALF AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE ORIGINAL DIRECTION. IT SHALL BE LIGHTLY RAKED INTO THE SOIL TO A DEPTH NOT OVER 1/4 INCH AND ROLLED WITH A HAND ROLLER WEIGHING NOT OVER 100 POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT OF WIDTH. HAY MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING AT A RATE OF 1.5 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE, AND SHALL BE HELD IN PLACE USING APPROPRIATE TECHNIQUES FROM THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK. THE SURFACE SHALL BE WATERED AND KEPT MOIST WITH A FINE SPRAY AS REQUIRED, WITHOUT WASHING AWAY THE SOIL, UNTIL THE GRASS IS WELL ESTABLISHED. ANY AREAS WHICH ARE NOT SATISFACTORILY COVERED SHALL BE RESEEDED, AND ALL NOXIOUS WEEDS REMOVED. A GRASS SEED MIXTURE CONTAINING THE FOLLOWING SEED REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE:      GENERAL COVER           SEEDING RATE GENERAL COVER           SEEDING RATE            SEEDING RATE SEEDING RATE      CREEPING RED FESCUE  100 LBS/ACRE 100 LBS/ACRE      KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS   100 LBS/ACRE 100 LBS/ACRE      SLOPE SEED (ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 3:1) SLOPE SEED (ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 3:1)  (ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 3:1)      CREEPING RED FESCUE     20 LBS/ACRE      TALL FESCUE             20 LBS/ACRE      BIRDSFOOT TREFOIL        2 LBS/ACRE IN NO CASE SHALL THE WEED CONTENT EXCEED ONE PERCENT BY WEIGHT. ALL SEED SHALL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND FEDERAL SEED LAWS. FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTION OF DISTURBED AREAS:      MULCHING AND SEEDING SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE FOLLOWING RATES:         PERENNIAL RYE:   0.7 LBS/1,000 S.F.         MULCH:         1.5 TONS/ACRE B. MULCHING MULCHING IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MULCHING MUST BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO MAJOR STORM EVENTS. THERE ARE TWO TYPES OF STANDARDS: APPLY MULCH PRIOR TO ANY STORM EVENT: THIS IS APPLICABLE WHEN WORKING WITHIN 100 FEET OF WETLANDS. IT WILL BE NECESSARY TO CLOSELY MONITOR WEATHER FORECASTS FOR ADEQUATE WARNING TO SIGNIFICANT STORMS. REQUIRED MULCHING WITHIN SPECIFIED TIME PERIOD: THE TIME PERIOD CAN RANGE FROM 14 TO 21 DAYS OF INACTIVITY IN AN AREA, THE LENGTH OF TIME VARYING WITH SITE CONDITIONS. JUDGEMENT SHALL BE USED TO EVALUATE THE INTERACTION OF SITE CONDITIONS AND THE POTENTIAL FOR IMPACT ON ADJACENT AREAS TO CHOOSE AN APPROPRIATE TIME RESTRICTION. WHEN MULCH IS TO BE APPLIED TO PROVIDE PROTECTION OVER WINTER MONTHS, IT SHALL BE AT A RATE OF 6,000 POUNDS OF HAY OR STRAW PER ACRE. A TACKIFIER SHALL BE ADDED TO THE MULCH. C. WINTER NOTES WINTER NOTES ALL PROPOSED VEGETATED AREAS WHICH DO NOT EXHIBIT A MINIMUM OF 85% VEGETATIVE GROWTH BY OCTOBER 15TH, OR WHICH ARE DISTURBED AFTER OCTOBER 15TH, SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING AND INSTALLING EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1, AND SEEDING AND PLACING 3 TO 4 TONS OF MULCH PER ACRE, SECURED WITH ANCHORED NETTING, ELSEWHERE. THE INSTALLATION OF EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS OR MULCH AND NETTING SHALL NOT OCCUR OVER ACCUMULATED SNOW OR ON FROZEN GROUND AND SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ADVANCE OF THAW OR SPRING MELT EVENTS. ALL DITCHES OR SWALES WHICH DO NOT EXHIBIT A MINIMUM OF 85% VEGETATIVE GROWTH BY OCTOBER 15TH, OR WHICH ARE DISTURBED AFTER OCTOBER 15TH, SHALL BE STABILIZED TEMPORARILY WITH STONE OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS APPROPRIATE FOR THE DESIGN FLOW CONDITIONS. AFTER NOVEMBER 15TH, INCOMPLETE ROAD OR PARKING SURFACES, WHERE WORK HAS STOPPED FOR THE WINTER SEASON, SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES OF CRUSHED GRAVEL PER NHDOT ITEM 304.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text


AutoCAD SHX Text
BALED STRAW (BALED WITH TWINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MIL PLASTIC SHEETING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP PLASTIC SHEETING UNDER 1/2 WIDE OF STRAW BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED BALES 4" INTO GRADE STOCKPILE REMOVED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CLEAN-OUT SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A CONCRETE CLEAN-OUT STATION. CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A CONCRETE CLEAN-OUT STATION. NO TRUCK CLEAN-OUT WILL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT CONTAINMENT. 2. PLASTIC WRAP SHALL BE FREE OF TEARS OR HOLES. PLASTIC WRAP SHALL BE FREE OF TEARS OR HOLES. 3. AFTER BASIN IS USED, WAHWATER FROM WASHOUT BASINN SHALL AFTER BASIN IS USED, WAHWATER FROM WASHOUT BASINN SHALL BE ALLOWED TO EVAPORATE OR BE VACUUMED OUT. 4. REMOVE REMAINING HARDENED SOLIDS. REMOVE REMAINING HARDENED SOLIDS. 5. REPLACE PLASTIC SHEETING AND TRAWBALES AS REQUIRED.REPLACE PLASTIC SHEETING AND TRAWBALES AS REQUIRED.



3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

STOP

NO
PARKING

HERE TO
CORNER

NO
PARKING

THIS SIDE
OF STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-601

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEETS ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DRIVEWAY SECTION SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW - NO GRASS STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE (SEE ROADWAY SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY SHALL BE 1" ABOVE ROADWAY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH TO EXISTING AT R.O.W.  (CUT OR FILL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SHALL BE: 1.0" WEARING (3/8" 50 GYRATION) 2.0" BINDER (1/2" 50 GYRATION) 2. ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TO DETERMINE IF EXISTING BASE MATERIALS ARE ACCEPTABLE. 3. SUB-GRADE SHALL BE SUB-GRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL BASE. GRAVEL BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% PROCTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CRUSHED GRAVEL BASE (NHDOT 304.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING DETAILS SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CROSSWALK SLOPES SHALL MATCH ROADWAY SLOPES. CROSSWALK SLOPES SHALL MATCH ROADWAY SLOPES. 2. STRIPING SHALL BE THERMO PLASTIC RETROREFLECTIVE  STRIPING SHALL BE THERMO PLASTIC RETROREFLECTIVE  PAVEMENT MARKING PER ASTM D 4505. 3. STANDARD CROSSWALKS SHALL BE AT CONTROLLED STOP STANDARD CROSSWALKS SHALL BE AT CONTROLLED STOP (SIGNS OR SIGNALS) CROSSINGS WITH STOP SIGNS AND/OR LOW TRAFFIC LOCATIONS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 4. HI-VIS 12" WIDE CROSSWALKS SHALL BE AT CROSSINGS HI-VIS 12" WIDE CROSSWALKS SHALL BE AT CROSSINGS WITHOUT CONTROLLED STOPS (SIGNS OR SIGNALS), MID-BLOCK CROSSINGS AND/OR OTHER HIGH TRAFFIC LOCATIONS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 5. HI-VIS CROSSWALKS MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL ADVANCED HI-VIS CROSSWALKS MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL ADVANCED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGNAGE. SEE SITE PLANS FOR THESE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 STREET WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI-VIS CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 W16-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGN AND ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR - 12"W WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNS AND POST SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 2FT. DEPTH, MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*IN LEDGE, DRILL & GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 POST *

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.164"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-9/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH: AS REQUIRED  AS REQUIRED WEIGHT/LINEAR FOOT: 2.50 POUNDS  2.50 POUNDS (MIN.) HOLES: 3/8" DIA., 1" C-C FULL  3/8" DIA., 1" C-C FULL LENGTH STEEL: SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A-499 (GRADE 60) OR ASTM A-5761 (GRADE 1070 - 1080) FINISH: SHALL BE HOT DIPPED SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. POSTS MAY BE SET OR DRIVEN.  POSTS MAY BE SET OR DRIVEN.  2. WHEN POSTS ARE SET, HOLES SHALL BE DUG TO WHEN POSTS ARE SET, HOLES SHALL BE DUG TO THE PROPER DEPTH; AFTER INSERTING POSTS, THE HOLES SHALL BE BACK FILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL IN LAYERS NOT TO EXCEED 6" IN DEPTH AND THOROUGHLY COMPACTED, CARE BEING TAKEN TO PRESERVE THE ALIGNMENT OF THE POST.  3. WHEN POSTS ARE DRIVEN, A SUITABLE DRIVING CAP WHEN POSTS ARE DRIVEN, A SUITABLE DRIVING CAP SHALL BE USED AND AFTER DRIVING THE TOP OF THE POST SHALL HAVE SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME CROSS-SECTIONAL DIMENSION AS THE BODY OF THE POST; BATTERED HEADS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  4. POSTS SHALL NOT BE DRIVEN WITH THE SIGN POSTS SHALL NOT BE DRIVEN WITH THE SIGN ATTACHED TO THE POST.  5. WHEN SIGN IS IN PLACE, NO PART OF THE POST WHEN SIGN IS IN PLACE, NO PART OF THE POST SHALL EXTEND ABOVE THE SIGN. 6. WHEN POST IS TO BE INSTALLED IN A CONCRETE WHEN POST IS TO BE INSTALLED IN A CONCRETE SIDEWALK, A 4" DIA. PVC SLEEVE SHALL BE CAST INTO THE CONCRETE AGAINST THE BACK SIDE OF THE CURB. 7. SIGNS FOR RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING (RRFB) SIGNS FOR RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING (RRFB) BEACON SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEM FOR THE RRFB AND NOT PAID SEPARATELY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" (MIN) FOR 2-PIECE POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 30"x30" WHITE ON RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1b 12"x18" RED ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT THICKNESS: 5" TOTAL THICKNESS: 1.5" WEARING (3/8" 75 GYRATION) 3.5" BINDER (3/4" 50 GYRATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW - GRASS STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB-GRADE TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS ASPHALT ROADWAY SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES (SEE SITE PLAN) REFER TO GRADING PLAN FOR PROPOSED CROSS SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GRAVEL BASE (NHDOT 304.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE (SEE ROADWAY SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY SHALL BE FLUSH WITH ROADWAY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH TO EXISTING AT R.O.W.  (CUT OR FILL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CRUSHED GRAVEL BASE (NHDOT 304.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8% 12% (MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN - SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1d 12"x18" RED ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SUB-GRADE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED AND SUB-GRADE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED AND ACCEPTED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF SELECT GRAVEL BASE MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CRUSHED GRAVEL BASE (NHDOT 304.3)



3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-602

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEETS SIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. MEDIUM BROOM FINISH. MEDIUM BROOM FINISH. 2. JOINTS SHALL BE HAND TOOLED w/ 1/8" RADII. JOINTS SHALL BE HAND TOOLED w/ 1/8" RADII. 3. EXPANSION JOINT FIBER FILLER SHALL BE TRIMMED TO 1/4" EXPANSION JOINT FIBER FILLER SHALL BE TRIMMED TO 1/4" BELOW SIDEWALK SURFACE FOR SEALANT.  4. THERE SHALL BE NO CHANGE IN ELEVATION (LIP) OR GAPS THERE SHALL BE NO CHANGE IN ELEVATION (LIP) OR GAPS IN THE SIDEWALK GREATER THAN 1/4". 5. SIDEWALK CONCRETE SHALL BE TREATED WITH SILOXANE SIDEWALK CONCRETE SHALL BE TREATED WITH SILOXANE SEALER NO SOONER THAN 14 DAYS AND NO MORE THAN 45 DAYS AFTER PLACEMENT. REFER TO MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS FOR REQUIRED TEMPERATURES FOR APPLICATION. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CLEANED PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF SEALANT. 6. EXPANSION JOINT FIBER SHALL BE USED AT ALL LOCATIONS EXPANSION JOINT FIBER SHALL BE USED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE CONCRETE ABUTS STRUCTURES (BUILDINGS, RET. WALLS, POLES, ETC.). 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CONSTRUCT CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS WITH SLOPES COMPLIANT WITH ADA CODES. 8. GRAVEL BASE MATERIALS SHALL BE COMPACTED WITH GRAVEL BASE MATERIALS SHALL BE COMPACTED WITH JUMPING JACK ALONG BACK SIDE OF CURB PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE. 9. SUB-GRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT SUB-GRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL BASE. GRAVEL BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% PROCTOR. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITH CITY ENGINEER TO CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITH CITY ENGINEER TO DETERMINE T/CONC. GRADES PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE. 11. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A STRENGTH OF 4,000psi CLASS AA CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A STRENGTH OF 4,000psi CLASS AA w/FIBER MESH, AIR ENTRAINMENT (5%-7%) WITH A SLUMP OF 4"-6". 12. BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE NHDOT 304.4.  BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE NHDOT 304.4.  13. CONCRETE SHALL BE 6" THICK AT ADA CURB RAMPS.CONCRETE SHALL BE 6" THICK AT ADA CURB RAMPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LOAM AND SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGAINST CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT @ 5' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT @ 25' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"x1" DEEP HAND TOOLED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PREFORMED FIBER JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONCRETE LANDING (5'x5' MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADII CURB RAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMPS AT STREETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP DETAILS SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMPS AT DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH w/DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CURB RAMPS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL COMPLY WITH ADA ALL CURB RAMPS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL COMPLY WITH ADA (AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT). 2. TIP DOWNS SHALL HAVE A RUNNING SLOPE OF 7.5% (8.3% TIP DOWNS SHALL HAVE A RUNNING SLOPE OF 7.5% (8.3% MAX.) AND CROSS SLOPE OF 1.5% (2.0% MAX.). 3. THERE SHALL BE NO CHANGE IN ELEVATION (LIP) OR GAPS IN THERE SHALL BE NO CHANGE IN ELEVATION (LIP) OR GAPS IN THE SIDEWALK RAMPS GREATER THAN 1/4". 4. LANDINGS AND AREAS OF CHANGE IN DIRECTION SHALL HAVE LANDINGS AND AREAS OF CHANGE IN DIRECTION SHALL HAVE A SLOPE OF 1.5% (2.0% MAX.) IN ALL DIRECTIONS. 5. DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL INSTALLED SO THAT PATTERN IS DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL INSTALLED SO THAT PATTERN IS IN LINE WITH DIRECTION OF TRAVEL TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE. 6. DETECTABLE WARNING TILES SHALL BE PLACED SO THAT THE DETECTABLE WARNING TILES SHALL BE PLACED SO THAT THE EDGE CLOSEST TO THE CURB IS BETWEEN 6"-8" FROM CURB LINE. 7. DETECTABLE WARNING TILE SHALL SPAN THE FULL WIDTH OF DETECTABLE WARNING TILE SHALL SPAN THE FULL WIDTH OF THE RAMP AND A MINIMUM OF 24" DEEP. 8. DETECTABLE WARNING TILE SHALL BE CAST IRON, NEENAH DETECTABLE WARNING TILE SHALL BE CAST IRON, NEENAH FOUNDRY OR APPROVED EQUAL. RADIUS ADA CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNING TILES IN A RADIUS PATTERN USING TUFTILE OR APPROVED EQUAL. 9. CONCRETE AT DETECTABLE WARNING RAMPS SHALL BE FIBER CONCRETE AT DETECTABLE WARNING RAMPS SHALL BE FIBER REINFORCED WITH A MEDIUM BROOM FINISH. 10. BASE MATERIAL FOR CONCRETE SECTIONS SHALL BE 8" THK BASE MATERIAL FOR CONCRETE SECTIONS SHALL BE 8" THK CRUSHED GRAVEL BASE (NHDOT 304.3).

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING (RADIUS PATTERN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AT LANDING SHALL BE FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT (1/4" MAX. LIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TIP DOWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9" MIN 1.4" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
<2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
<2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6" MIN 2.4" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6" MIN 2.4" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WARNING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOME SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONCRETE LANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONCRETE TIP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS GUTTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE GRADE BREAK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TIP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TIP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TIP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONCRETE LANDING (5.5'x5.5' MIN.) 1.5% SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB AT REAR (SEE SITE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CURB TO BE SET TO LINE AND GRADE CURB TO BE SET TO LINE AND GRADE SPECIFIED. 2. ALL RADII 20 FEET AND SMALLER SHALL USE ALL RADII 20 FEET AND SMALLER SHALL USE CURVED SECTIONS. 3. CURB AT FLUSH SECTION OF SIDEWALK SHALL CURB AT FLUSH SECTION OF SIDEWALK SHALL BE SET TO 1.5% CROSS SLOPE. CURB AT RAMPS SHALL BE SET TO 7.5% RUNNING SLOPE. IT IS THE CURB CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY SLOPES WITH A SMART LEVEL. 4. VERTICAL GRANITE JOINTS SHALL BE MORTARED. VERTICAL GRANITE JOINTS SHALL BE MORTARED. 5. SEE CHART FOR MAX / MIN STONE LENGTHS. SEE CHART FOR MAX / MIN STONE LENGTHS. 6. RESET EXISTING CURB. ANY MISSING OR RESET EXISTING CURB. ANY MISSING OR DAMAGED CURB SHALL BE REPLACED WITH MATCHING CURB SIZE (NEW). 7. NO CURB LESS THAN 3' IN LENGTH WILL BE NO CURB LESS THAN 3' IN LENGTH WILL BE ALLOWED. 8. CURB MATERIAL SHALL BE FROM THE SAME LOT CURB MATERIAL SHALL BE FROM THE SAME LOT OF GRANITE. VARIANCES IN COLOR AND TYPE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 9. TYPICAL CURB REVEAL SHALL BE 5". VERIFY TYPICAL CURB REVEAL SHALL BE 5". VERIFY WITH CITY ENGINEER PRIOR TO CURB INSTALLATION. 10. COMPACTED SELECT BASE MATERIALS MAY BE COMPACTED SELECT BASE MATERIALS MAY BE AS CURB PATCH INSTEAD OF CONCRETE WHEN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. GRAVEL CURB PATCH SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE TOP OF THE BASE MATERIAL LEVEL AND SHALL HAVE BASE ASPHALT PLACED FLUSH WITH ROADWAY BASE. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE JUMPING JACK TO CONTRACTOR SHALL USE JUMPING JACK TO COMPACT ALONG CURB AT LOCATIONS WHERE CONC. BACKFILL IS NOT USED. SELECT BASE MATERIALS FOR SIDEWALK SHALL BE COMPACTED WITH JUMPING JACK ALONG BACK SIDE OF CURB PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE REVEAL WITH ENGINEER (TYP 5" OR 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB PATCH (3000psi)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS MAX. LENGTH MAX. LENGTH <20'  USE CURVED CURB USE CURVED CURB 21'-25'  3' 3' 26'-30'  4' 4' 31'-35'  5' 5' 36'-40'  6' 6' 41'-50'  7' 7' 51'-56'  8' 8' 56'-60'  9' 9' OVER 60'  10'10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LOAM AND SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CRUSHED GRAVEL BASE (NHDOT 304.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SIDEWALK  (SEE NOTE 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SIDEWALK  (SEE NOTE 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED CRUSHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CRUSHED GRAVEL BASE (NHDOT 304.3)



3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-603

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEETS GENERAL UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCH PATCH SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL  (SEE DETAIL FOR BASE MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. TEMPORARY ASPHALT PLACED FOR TEMPORARY ASPHALT PLACED FOR UTILITY TRENCHES ARE SUBSIDIARY TO THE PIPE INSTALLATION PAY ITEM. 2. TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PATCH TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PATCH SHALL BE 3/4" BINDER (2" THK MIN.). PERMANENT PAVEMENT PATCH SHALL MATCH EXISTING THICKNESS, OR 3.5", WHICH EVER IS GREATER. 3. TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PATCHES TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PATCHES SHALL BE MAINTAINED REGULARLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PATCHES AT THE DISCRETION OF THE ENGINEER. 4. TRENCHES MAY REMAIN GRAVEL TRENCHES MAY REMAIN GRAVEL DURING THE WORK WEEK. NO TRENCHES SHALL REMAIN GRAVEL OVER THE WEEKEND, TEMPORARY PAVEMENT IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY TRENCH PATCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"  MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL  (SEE DETAIL FOR BASE MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT CLEAN STRAIGHT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BASE COURSE TO BE LEFT UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT PATCH TO MATCH THICKNESS OF EXISTING PAVEMENT (3.5" MIN.) SEE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT TRENCH PATCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCH SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SUITABLE MATERIAL FOR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE THE NATURAL SUITABLE MATERIAL FOR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE THE NATURAL MATERIAL EXCAVATED DURING CONSTRUCTION, BUT SHALL EXCLUDE DEBRIS, PIECES OF PAVEMENT, ORGANIC MATTER, TOP SOIL, ALL WET OR SOFT MUCK, PEAT OR CLAY, ALL EXCAVATED LEDGE MATERIAL, AND ALL ROCKS OVER SIX INCHES IN LARGEST DIMENSION, OR ANY MATERIALS DEEMED TO BE UNACCEPTABLE BY THE ENGINEER. 2. BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE THE FULL WIDTH OF THE TRENCH UP BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE THE FULL WIDTH OF THE TRENCH UP TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE: WATER - COURSE SAND SEWER - CRUSHED STONE (NHDOT 304.4) DRAIN - CRUSHED STONE (NHDOT 304.4) 3. SAND SHALL NOT BE DIRECTLY PLACED ON CRUSHED STONE. IN SAND SHALL NOT BE DIRECTLY PLACED ON CRUSHED STONE. IN NOT BE DIRECTLY PLACED ON CRUSHED STONE. IN  BE DIRECTLY PLACED ON CRUSHED STONE. IN THE EVENT FINELY GRADED BACKFILL OR SAND IS USED ABOVE STONE, GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED TO SEPARATE. 4. DEPTH OF COVER SHALL BE: DEPTH OF COVER SHALL BE: WATER - 5' MIN. & 7' MAX. (<5' REQ. RIGID INS.) SEWER - AS INDICATED ON PLANS (<6' REQ. RIGID INS.) DRAIN - AS INDICATED ON PLANS (<3' REQ. RIGID INS.) 5. WATER MAIN SHALL BE POLY WRAPPED AND HAVE THREE BRASS WATER MAIN SHALL BE POLY WRAPPED AND HAVE THREE BRASS WEDGES AT ALL NON MECHANICAL CONNECTIONS. 6. ALL PIPES GREATER THAN 12" DIA. WITH STONE BEDDING, BEDDING ALL PIPES GREATER THAN 12" DIA. WITH STONE BEDDING, BEDDING SHALL BE WRAPPED IN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE MIRAFI 140N OR APPROVED EQUAL. FABRIC SHALL BE WRAPPED COMPLETELY AROUND STONE w/12" (MIN) OVERLAP AT SEAMS. 7. UPON APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER, 2" RIGID FOAM INSULATION UPON APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER, 2" RIGID FOAM INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED ON TOP OF BEDDING MATERIAL. BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE MADE SMOOTH TO ALLOW FOAM BOARD TO SIT WITHOUT VOIDS BENEATH. THE ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE THE WIDTH REQUIREMENT OF THE FOAM BOARD. 8. RIGID INSULATION, GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, MARKING TAPE ARE RIGID INSULATION, GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, MARKING TAPE ARE INCIDENTAL TO THE PIPE PAY ITEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. (IN LEDGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING MATERIAL  (SEE NOTES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 PIPE O.D. + 12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL (SEE NOTES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL (SEE NOTES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLE SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" (MIN) LOAM, HAY MULCH & SEED w/ SUITABLE GRASSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ROADWAY SECTION FOR PAVEMENT AND BASE MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE UTILITY MARKING TAPE 18" ABOVE CROWN OF PIPE FOR ENTIRE LENGTH OF PIPE & FITTINGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT IN 6" LIFTS (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES COMPACT IN 12" LIFTS (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE UTILITY TRENCH PATCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE MINIMUM COVER CANNOT BE MET, CONTACT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH TO DISCUSS INSULATION ALTERNATIVES



3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-604

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% DRAWING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEETS DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2  "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2  "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. AFTER 28 DAYS. 2. CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 0.12 SQ. IN. PER LINEAR FT. IN ALL SECTIONS & SHALL BE PLACED IN THE CENTER THIRD OF WALL. 3. THE TONGUE OR THE GROOVE OF THE TONGUE OR THE GROOVE OF THE JOINT SHALL CONTAIN ONE LINE OF CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT EQUAL TO 0.12 SQ. IN. PER LINEAR FT. 4. EACH CASTING TO HAVE LIFTING EACH CASTING TO HAVE LIFTING HOLES CAST IN. 5. ALL CATCHBASINS OUTLETS SHALL ALL CATCHBASINS OUTLETS SHALL HAVE 'ELIMINATOR' OIL AND FLOATING DEBRIS TRAP BY KLEANSTREAM (NO EQUAL). FOR EXIT ONLY CBs, NOT FOR PASS THROUGH CBs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE WITH BRICK OR PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS MAXIMUM 12" ADJUSTMENT. BRICK OR CONCRETE RINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH NO OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME TO BE SET IN BED OF MORTAR, PARGED SMOOTH INSIDE AND OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE WITH BRICK OR PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS MAXIMUM 12" ADJUSTMENT. BRICK OR CONCRETE RINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH NO OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR OPENING INCLUDING FRAME AND COVER 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. AFTER 28 DAYS. 2. CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 0.12 SQ. IN. PER LINEAR FT. IN ALL SECTIONS AND SHALL BE PLACED IN THE CENTER THIRD OF THE WALL. 3. THE TONGUE OR THE GROOVE OF THE THE TONGUE OR THE GROOVE OF THE JOINT SHALL CONTAIN ONE LINE OF CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT EQUAL TO 0.12 SQ. IN. PER LINEAR FT.. 4. EACH CASTING TO HAVE LIFTING HOLES EACH CASTING TO HAVE LIFTING HOLES CAST IN. 5. LADDER RUNGS SHALL BE OMITTED.LADDER RUNGS SHALL BE OMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" I.D. (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN. 3" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. 12" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERTIGHT CONNECTION KOR-N-SEAL OR EQUAL w/ CORRUGATED PIPE ADAPTER (FILL WITH MORTAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON NH TYPE B  (3 FLANGE AT CURB) FRAME & GRATE  (MADE IN THE USA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" DIAMETER DUAL-HINGED CAST IRON FRAME AND COVER (EJIW ERGO XL OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME TO BE SET IN BED OF MORTAR, PARGED SMOOTH INSIDE AND OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPLAP JOINT w/ BUTYL RUBBER SEALANT (AT JOINTS BELOW OUTLET PIPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED STONE BEDDING (12" REQUIRED AT LEDGE) (NHDOT 304.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL/WATER HOOD  SEE NOTE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERTIGHT CONNECTION KOR-N-SEAL OR EQUAL w/ CORRUGATED PIPE ADAPTER (FILL WITH MORTAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPLAP JOINT (TYP) SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPLAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED STONE BEDDING (12" REQUIRED AT LEDGE) (NHDOT 304.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIGHT TO STRUCTURE (NO SPACE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL 1/4" HOLE ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT BRICK SHELVES AND INVERT  (SLOPE SHELVES TO DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE WITH BRICK OR PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS MAXIMUM 12" ADJUSTMENT. BRICK OR CONCRETE RINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH NO OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME TO BE SET IN BED OF MORTAR, PARGED SMOOTH INSIDE AND OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON NH TYPE B  (3 FLANGE AT CURB) FRAME & GRATE  (MADE IN THE USA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERTIGHT CONNECTION KOR-N-SEAL OR EQUAL w/ CORRUGATED PIPE ADAPTER (FILL WITH MORTAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED STONE BEDDING (12" REQUIRED AT LEDGE) (NHDOT 304.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. STRUCTURE SECTION SHALL BE PRECAST STRUCTURE SECTION SHALL BE PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE (4,000psi AT 28-DAY). . 2. STRUCTURE SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR HS-20 STRUCTURE SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR HS-20 LOAD RATING. 3. CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE CIRCUMFERENTIAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 0.12 SQ. IN. PER LINEAR FT. IN ALL SECTIONS & SHALL BE PLACED IN THE CENTER THIRD OF WALL. 4. EACH CASTING TO HAVE LIFTING HOLES CAST EACH CASTING TO HAVE LIFTING HOLES CAST IN.



Coakley Road Extension 

M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Karen Conard, City Manager 

FROM: Peter Stith, Planning Manager  

DATE: June 23, 2025 

RE:   Planning Board Recommendation on Coakley Road Extension 

At the June 18, 2025 Planning Board meeting, the Board reviewed the plan for acquisition of 
private property to allow for the construction of a connector road between Coakley Road and 
Borthwick Avenue. The Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend the City Council 
acquire legal rights over privately owned land in accordance with Chapter 11 Article VI, Section 
11.692 below.     
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  







TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

XE XE XE XE
XE

XE
XE

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824A MAG NAIL SET UP 7" IN POLE PSNH/3101X1/6/7/NETT  ELEV.=23.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824B MAG NAIL SET UP 6" IN POLE ES3101X1/7  ELEV.=20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824C CHISELED BOX IN CORNER OF CONC. PAD ELEV.=22.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824G MAG NAIL SET UP 10" IN POLE PSNH/271/4/4  ELEV.=23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 COAKLEY ROAD TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
650 BORTHWICK AVENUE TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°09'47"W  234.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°52'54"E  242.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 2" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. FLUSH W/ID CAP ILLEGIBLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 13" W/ID CAP EASTERLY LS 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 3" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 7" W/ID CAP TRITECH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ML

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 3L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 26.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 22.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E 26.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E 22.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°39'10"W  104.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°29'13"W  31.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26°20'50"W  47.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°56'08"W  79.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°36'21"W  50.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°42'51"W  44.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 19.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67°17'09"E 13.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67°23'29"W 2.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67°14'38"W 7.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W 24.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°28'44"E  35.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°40'34"W  93.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°19'26"E  46.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°39'21"E  78.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°20'39"E  35.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°33'29"E  85.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°34'12"E  49.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N61°30'19"W  36.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'39"E 7.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°29'13"E 14.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S62°25'48"W  82.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  140.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  65.37' (TIE LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  111.12' (TIE LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  119.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
263.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°04'31"W 35.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°21'07"W 32.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/10/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED METES & BOUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/04/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SEWER MAIN. EASEMENT DOES NOT SPECIFY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 15,150± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BORTHWICK AVENUE R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COAKLEY ROAD R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 6,900± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT R.O.W. EASEMENT 5,901± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT R.O.W. EASEMENT 5,979± S.F.



July 14, 2025



Eric Eby, P.E. – Transportation Engineer

Trevor McCourt – Deputy City Attorney



Proposed 
Connector 

Road

Remove traffic 
signal, construct 

raised median island

Reconstruct 
Cate Street 

bridge

Reconstruct 
Coakley Road 

culvert



Coakley Road Culvert 

Cate Street Bridge 





• One lane each 
direction.

• On-street 
parking

• Sidewalks

• New 
driveways



• Centered on 
existing 
property line.

• Minimizes site 
impacts

• 5,979 sf from 
Granite Group

• 5,901 sf from 
Fairfield Inn

• Wetlands 
Buffer Area



• Parking lot and 
driveway 
reconfigurations 
on both sites

• Grading for new 
sidewalks

• ~6,900 sf on 
Granite Group site

• ~15,150 sf on 
Fairfield Inn site





Connector Roadway
• ConCom recommendation and Planning Board Wetland Conditional Use for work in the wetland buffer
• City to negotiate with property owners and potentially condemn land necessary for the new roadway

Coakley Road Culvert
• Consultant selected to prepare engineering design plans
• Reconstruct culvert – anticipated 2027

Cate Street Bridge
• Hire consultant for Engineering Study, Design Plans
• Reconstruct bridge – NHDOT schedule 2028

Signal Removal
• Enter grant agreement with State for CMAQ funding.
• Hire consultant to conduct Engineering Study, Design Plans
• Removal of signal and construction of median island – NHDOT schedule 2031



1956



TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6125,801 Sq. Ft.
2.89 Acres

TAX MAP 234, LOT 6
52,494 Sq. Ft.

1.21 Acres

v v v v
v

v
v

v

vvv

v
v

v
v

XE XE XE XE
XE

XE
XE

OHW
OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW OHW OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW
OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW OHW OHW OHW

OHW

3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PVC PIPE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~EMPTY PALLETS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~CONC. RAMP~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~POOL~ ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED~ PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED PARKING~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRASS~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824A MAG NAIL SET UP 7" IN POLE PSNH/3101X1/6/7/NETT  ELEV.=23.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824B MAG NAIL SET UP 6" IN POLE ES3101X1/7  ELEV.=20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824C CHISELED BOX IN CORNER OF CONC. PAD ELEV.=22.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 8824G MAG NAIL SET UP 10" IN POLE PSNH/271/4/4  ELEV.=23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1 LLC PO BOX 2004 CONCORD, NH 03302 R.C.R.D. BOOK 3102, PAGE 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC 110 HARTWELL AVE SUITE 300 LEXINGTON, MA 02421 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6434, PAGE 696

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 7-5D KRUKOFF-BERNIER PATRICIA A 96 COAKLEY RD PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6134, PAGE 2201

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 234, LOT 5 GIRI PORTSMOUTH 505 INC 2300 CROWN COLONY DR STE 203 QUINCY, MA 02169 R.C.R.D. BOOK 6015, PAGE 2242

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED DRIVE~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~PAVED WALK~

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=23.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=59.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH=53.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=23.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  212.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°11'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  212.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°09'47"W  234.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°30'47"E  273.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°52'54"E  242.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°31'16"W  226.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PICKET FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TEST DRIVERS LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 2" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. FLUSH W/ID CAP ILLEGIBLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. UP 13" W/ID CAP EASTERLY LS 829

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 3" NO CAP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" REBAR FND. DOWN 7" W/ID CAP TRITECH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#650

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB#96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ML

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 3L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSNH3101X1/7/NETT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3101X1/7Y W/COAST BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETT/7809/10     

AutoCAD SHX Text
30T/ES271/3Y     

AutoCAD SHX Text
65T/4 1/2    

AutoCAD SHX Text
3191/5/NETT/271/5/8T W/CABLE BOX & COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/10/25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 2025 JANUARY 2025 SCALE: AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.: 7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRB MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SEWER MAIN. EASEMENT DOES NOT SPECIFY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLANDS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BORTHWICK AVENUE R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COAKLEY ROAD R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1'

























































Karen S. Conard 
City Manager 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 
Municipal Complex 
1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 
kconard@portsmouthnh.gov 

(603) 610-7201

Date: July 10, 2025 

To: Honorable Mayor McEachern and City Council Members 

From: Karen S. Conard, City Manager     

Re: City Manager’s Comments on City Council Agenda of July 14, 2025 

X . P u b l i c  H e a r i n g s  a n d  V o t e  o n  O r d i n a n c e s  a n d / o r
R e s o l u t i o n s :

A. Reopen Public Hearing – Highway Layout of Coakley Road Extension:

At the June 9, 2025 City Council meeting, the City Council voted to schedule a public hearing
to consider the layout of a new highway connecting Borthwick Avenue to Coakley Road. This
new roadway would support a larger traffic improvement initiative and anticipated roadwork
on Coakley Road and along the Route 1 Bypass, particularly between Borthwick Avenue and
the Portsmouth Traffic Circle.

The proposed roadway will cross property occupied by the Fairfield Inn and the Granite Group
Plumbing Supply, and is depicted on the plan attached as Exhibit A. Design Plans for the
project, currently at the 60 percent stage, are included as Exhibit B.

To reduce long-standing congestion and address safety concerns in this area, the City has
secured federal funding and is coordinating with the New Hampshire Department of
Transportation on a project to eliminate the traffic signal at the intersection of Route 1 Bypass,
Coakley Road, and Cottage Street. The plan calls for extending the median island on the
Bypass to block left turns to and from Coakley Road and Cottage Street.

To implement these traffic changes safely and effectively, the City must create a new connector
road between Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue. This connector will allow residents and
businesses along Coakley Road to reach the signalized intersection at Borthwick Avenue,
preserving access to the Traffic Circle and points beyond.

The connector roadway will also provide improved access to the abutting businesses and
neighborhood, allowing access from Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue and providing
direct connection to the multiuse path along Borthwick Avenue.

The Planning Board considered this matter and recommended that the City Council acquire the
roadway and easements necessary to complete the Coakley Road Extension Project. Their
memorandum is attached as Exhibit C.

mailto:kconard@portsmouthnh.gov


CM Comment 7_14_2025 

Page | 2  
 
 

If the City Council finds there is occasion to layout the roadway depicted on Exhibit A, a draft 
resolution is included as Exhibit D for the City Council’s consideration.  

I recommend that the City Council move to approve the Resolution regarding public necessity 
to acquire property for the layout of the Coakley Road Connector as drafted.  

B. Resolution Authorizing a Bond Issue and/or Notes of the City under the Municipal 
Finance Act of Up to Four Million One Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($4,150,000) for Costs Related to School Facilities Capital Improvements, Elementary 
School Upgrade, and Elementary Schools Playground Upgrade: 

The Public Hearing on the proposed Resolution authorizing $4,150,000 for costs related to 
FY26 School Projects will take place at the August 4, 2025 City Council meeting. 

C. Public Hearing and Second Reading of Ordinance Amending Chapter 7, Vehicles, 
Traffic and Parking, Article III, Traffic Ordinance, Section 7.324: Time Limited Free 
Parking for Residents and Special Military License Plates, (A) Free Fifteen Minute 
Parking for Residents, and (B) Free Three-Hour Parking for Special Military License 
Plates: 

First Reading of Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 7, Vehicles, Traffic and Parking, Article 
III, Traffic Ordinance, Sections 7.324 and 7.326 were presented at the City Council meeting 
on May 19, 2025. The ordinance amendments converted existing 15 minute metered parking 
spaces in the downtown to free 30 minute resident parking. Two ordinance sections 
amendments were brought forward for first reading to achieve that purpose (amendment to 
Section 7.324 created free 30 minute resident parking spaces and an amendment to Chapter 7, 
Article III, Section 7.326 removed those 15 minutes parking space metered spaces that would 
be converted to free 30 minute resident parking). The Council voted at first reading to table 
any amendments to Section 7.326 (15 minute parking spaces) and made two amendments to 
Section 7.324. The first amendment created free fifteen minute resident parking per day for 
residents using an approved mobile phone parking application.  The second amendment created 
free three hour parking in metered spaces (except for electric vehicle charging spaces) for 
special miliary license plates that include Veteran, Military, National Guard, Reserve, or Gold 
Star Family. The ordinance as amended is scheduled for public hearing and second reading 
this evening. 

I recommend that the City Council move to pass second reading and schedule third and final 
reading of amendments to Chapter 7, Article III, Section 7.324 at the August 4, 2025 City 
Council meeting. 

 

 

 



CM Comment 7_14_2025 

Page | 3  
 
 

D. Public Hearing and Second Reading of Ordinance Regarding Chapter 10, Zoning 
Ordinance, City of Portsmouth Zoning Map be amended as follows: Rezone Parcels 
Described on the City Tax Map 125 Lot 16; Tax Map 138 Lot 61; Tax Map 138 Lot 62; 
and a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from Character District 5 (CD5) to Character 
District 4 (CD4); to Rezone a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from Character District 5 
(CD5) to Character District L1 (CD4-L1); to change the Boundary of the North End 
Incentive Overlay District (NEIOD) to remove City Tax Map 138 Lot 61, Tax Map 138 
Lot 60-3, and Tax Map 164 Lot 4 from the NEIOD and to Amend the Boundary of the 
Downtown Overlay District (DOD) to align with the amended NEIOD by removing City 
Tax Map 164 Lot 4, Tax Map 138 Lot 61, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3 and a portion of Tax 
Map 138 Lot 63 from the DOD; to amend the Building Height Map from 2-4 stories (50 
Feet)  to 2-3 stories (40 feet) for parcels along Bridge Street to Foundry Place and along 
Hill Street for City Tax Map 125 Lot 16, Tax Map 138 Lot 62 and Tax Map 125 Lot 14 
and to add a Building Height Standard of 2-3 stories (40 feet) along Rock Street to the 
Cul-De-Sac at Foundry Place for City Tax Map 138 Lot 63, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-2, and 
Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3. The Zoning Maps to be amended are referenced in the City’s 
Zoning Ordinance at Chapter 10, Article 4, Zoning and District Use Regulations, Section 
10.421, District Location and Boundaries, Section 10.421.10 and Chapter 10, Article 5A, 
Character Based Zoning, Section 10.5A21.10, Content of Regulation Plan, Map 
10.5A21A (Character Districts and Civic Districts) and Map 10.5A21B (Building Height 
Standards), Collectively the “Zoning Maps”: 

The City Council held first reading on proposed changes to the Zoning Map, Building Height 
Map, and align the North End Incentive Overlay District and Downtown Overlay District 
boundaries at the May 19, 2025 City Council meeting. Attached in the packet for first reading 
and for second reading which was held on June 9, 2025, was a staff report back memorandum 
regarding the Planning Board’s recommendation to the Council from their April 17th meeting, 
which recommended these changes be taken under consideration through the Master Plan 
process. This report back and accompanying documentation from the Planning Board are 
included in your packet for tonight’s meeting. At second reading on June 9, 2025, the Council 
amended the ordinance to change the lots that are currently CD5 and originally proposed to be 
changed to CD4W to be changed to CD4 only. This amendment required a newly noticed 
public hearing and second, second reading scheduled for today’s July 14, 2025 City Council 
meeting. The amended ordinance is included in your packet for Council’s consideration this 
evening.  

I recommend that the City Council move to pass second reading and hold a third and final 
reading at the August 4, 2025 City Council meeting. 

 



CM Comment 7_14_2025 

Page | 4 

X I .  C i t y  M a n a g e r ’ s  I t e m s  W h i c h  R e q u i r e  A c t i o n :  

1. Acceptance and Approval of Tentative Agreement with the Association of Portsmouth
School Administrators:

Attached please find a memorandum from the City’s Labor Negotiator, Tom Closson,
regarding a proposed tentative agreement with the Association of Portsmouth School
Administrators.

I recommend that the City Council move to accept and approve the proposed agreement as
presented.

2. Acceptance and Approval of Tentative Agreement with the Portsmouth Association of
Clerical Employees:

Attached please find a memorandum from the City’s Labor Negotiator, Tom Closson,
regarding a proposed tentative agreement with the Portsmouth Association of Clerical
Employees.

I recommend that the City Council move to accept and approve the proposed agreement as
presented.

3. Acceptance and Approval of Tentative Agreement with the Portsmouth Supervisory
Management Alliance:

Attached please find a memorandum from the City’s Labor Negotiator, Tom Closson,
regarding a proposed tentative agreement with the Portsmouth Supervisory Management
Alliance.

I recommend that the City Council move to accept and approve the proposed agreement as
presented.

X I I I .  P r e s e n t a t i o n s  a n d  W r i t t e n  C o m m u n i c a t i o n s :  

A. Presentation on South Mill Pond Playground Project Design from Ultiplay Parks &
Playgrounds – Todd Henley, Recreation Director and Chris Martin, Ultiplay:

Recreation Director Todd Henley will provide an informational presentation regarding the
South Mill Pond Playground Project. Chris Martin, representative from the vendor, Ultiplay,
will also be present.



CM Comment 7_14_2025 

Page | 5 

X V I I .  C i t y  M a n a g e r ’ s  I n f o r m a t i o n a l  I t e m s :  

1. Public Safety Update – Police Chief Newport:

Police Chief Mark Newport will provide the City Council and members of the public with an
update regarding public safety.

2. Proposed Timeline for Fall 2025 CIP Process:

Attached please find a memorandum from Deputy City Manager – Finance and Administration
Lunney regarding a proposed timeline for the 2025 CIP process this Fall.











City of Portsmouth
Estimate of Negotiatied Cost Items

PORTSMOUTH ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS - 6/3/25
NH Retirement Rate 19.64% 19.23% 19.23% 19.23% 19.23%

FICA Rate 7.65% 7.65% 7.65% 7.65% 7.65%

COLA Rate 2.84% 3.00% 3.00% 2.00%

CURRENT CONTRACT - ADMIN GROSS BUDGET (NO STEPS/NO COLA)

FY25 Base FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Projected 3-Yr Total

Salary $2,210,457 $2,210,457 $2,210,457 $2,210,457 $2,210,457 $11,052,285
Advanced degree $241,558 $241,558 $241,558 $241,558 $241,558 $1,207,790
Longevity $41,405 $41,405 $41,405 $41,405 $41,405 $207,025
Extra Days $19,191 $19,191 $19,191 $19,191 $19,191 $95,955
NH Retirement $493,477 $483,175 $483,175 $483,175 $483,175 $2,426,177
FICA $60,866 $60,078 $60,078 $60,078 $60,078 $301,176

$3,066,954 $3,055,864 $3,055,864 $3,055,864 $3,055,864 $15,290,409

Year to Year CURRENT Gross Budget Change -$11,090 $0 $0 $0 -$11,090 Total Year to Year Increase

% change -0.36% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -0.36% Change FY25 to FY29

-0.09% Avg % Change per year

PROPOSED TENTATIVE AGREEMENT - ADMIN GROSS BUDGET

FY25 Base FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Projected 3-Yr Total

FY25 Base FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Projected 3-Yr Total

Salary $2,210,457 $2,273,234 $2,341,431 $2,411,674 $2,459,907 $11,696,703
Advanced degree $241,558 $248,418 $255,871 $263,547 $268,818 $1,278,212
Longevity $41,405 $42,581 $46,409 $53,038 $54,099 $237,532
Extra Days $19,191 $19,735 $20,327 $21,136 $21,561 $101,950
NH Retirement $493,477 $496,897 $512,295 $528,709 $539,283 $2,570,660
FICA $60,866 $61,784 $63,870 $66,282 $67,608 $320,409

$3,066,954 $3,142,649 $3,240,202 $3,344,386 $3,411,276 $16,205,466

Year to Year CURRENT Gross Budget Change $75,695 $97,554 $104,183 $66,890 $344,322 Total Year to Year Increase

% change 2.47% 3.10% 3.22% 2.00% 10.79% Change FY25 to FY29
2.70% Avg % Change per year

FY25 Base FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Projected 3-Yr Total

Salary $62,777 $130,974 $201,217 $249,450 $644,418
Advanced degree $6,860 $14,313 $21,989 $27,260 $70,422
Longevity $1,176 $5,004 $11,633 $12,694 $30,507
Extra Days $544 $1,136 $1,945 $2,370 $5,995
NH Retirement $13,722 $29,119 $45,534 $56,108 $144,483
FICA $1,706 $3,792 $6,204 $7,530 $19,233

$86,785 $184,339 $288,522 $355,412 $915,058

Year to Year CURRENT Gross Budget Change $86,785 $97,554 $104,183 $66,890 $355,412 Total Year to Year Increase

% change 2.83% 3.10% 3.22% 2.00% 11.15% Change FY25 to FY29
2.79% Avg % Change per year

BREAKDOWN OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT COST OVER "CURRENT" GROSS BUDGET
Year to Year Change Over Prior Year Base

















City of Portsmouth
Estimate of Negotiatied Cost Items

PORTSMOUTH ASSOCIATION OF CLERICAL EMPLOYEES (PACE) - 6/5/25
NH Retirement Rate 13.53% 12.75% 12.75% 12.75%

FICA Rate 7.65% 7.65% 7.65% 7.65%

COLA Rate 2.84% 3.00% 2.00%

CURRENT CONTRACT - PACE GROSS BUDGET (Steps Only/NO COLA)

FY25 Base FY26 FY27 FY28 Projected 3-Yr Total

Salary $1,343,405 $1,358,935 $1,365,111 $1,365,111 $5,432,562
Longevity $15,292 $15,292 $15,292 $15,292 $61,168
NH Retirement $183,832 $175,214 $176,001 $176,001 $711,048
FICA $103,940 $105,128 $105,601 $105,601 $420,270

$1,646,469 $1,654,569 $1,662,005 $1,662,005 $6,625,049

Year to Year CURRENT Gross Budget Change $8,100 $7,436 $0 $15,536 Total Year to Year Increase

% change 0.49% 0.45% 0.00% 0.94% Change FY25 to FY28

0.31% Avg % Change per year

PROPOSED TENTATIVE AGREEMENT - PACE GROSS BUDGET

FY25 Base FY26 FY27 FY28 Projected 3-Yr Total

Salary $1,343,405 $1,416,534 $1,440,478 $1,496,855 $5,697,272
Longevity $15,292 $18,020 $22,794 $25,885 $81,991
NH Retirement $183,832 $182,906 $186,567 $194,149 $747,454
FICA $103,940 $109,743 $111,940 $116,490 $442,114

$1,646,469 $1,727,203 $1,761,779 $1,833,379 $6,968,830

Year to Year CURRENT Gross Budget Change $80,734 $34,576 $71,599 $186,910 Total Year to Year Increase

% change 4.90% 2.00% 4.06% 10.97% Change FY25 to FY28
3.66% Avg % Change per year

FY25 Base FY26 FY27 FY28 Projected 3-Yr Total

Salary $57,599 $75,367 $131,744 $264,710
Longevity $2,728 $7,502 $10,593 $20,823
NH Retirement $7,692 $10,566 $18,148 $36,405
FICA $4,615 $6,339 $10,889 $21,843

$72,634 $99,774 $171,374 $343,782

Year to Year CURRENT Gross Budget Change $72,634 $27,141 $71,599 $171,374 Total Year to Year Increase

% change 4.41% 1.64% 4.31% 10.36% Change FY25 to FY28
3.45% Avg % Change per year

Year to Year Change Over Prior Year Base
BREAKDOWN OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT COST OVER "CURRENT" GROSS BUDGET

















City of Portsmouth
Estimate of Negotiated Cost Items

May 16, 2025

COLA 2.84% 3.00% 3.00%

social security 6.20% 6.20% 6.20%

medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45%

retirement 12.75% 12.75% 12.75%

GENERAL FUND ONLY:
CURRENT CONTRACT - (Steps only / No COLA)

Wages FY26 FY27 FY28 Projected total for 3 years

Salaries 2,600,760             2,625,643             2,638,693             7,865,096           

Longevity 17,313                   18,789                   20,265                   56,367                

Retirement 333,804                337,165                339,017                1,009,986           

Social Security 162,321                163,955                164,855                491,131              

Medicare 37,962                   38,344                   38,555                   114,861              

3,152,160             3,183,896             3,201,385             9,537,441           
Year-to-Year Net Increases 31,736                   17,489                   49,225                

% Change 1.01% 0.55%

PROPOSED TENTATIVE AGREEMENT - GROSS BUDGET

Wages FY26 FY27 FY28 Projected total for 3 years

Salaries 2,674,622             2,781,218             2,878,478             8,334,318           

Longevity 17,805                   19,903                   22,066                   59,773                

Retirement 343,284                357,143                369,819                1,070,247           

Social Security 166,930                173,669                179,834                520,434              

Medicare 39,040                   40,616                   42,058                   121,714              

3,241,682             3,372,549             3,492,254             10,106,486        
Year-to-Year PROPOSED Gross Budget Change 89,522                   130,867                119,705                340,094              

2.84% 4.04% 3.55%

FY26 Included in Budget in Collective Bargaining Contingency

Wages FY26 FY27 FY28 Projected total for 3 years

Salaries 73,862                   81,713                   84,210                   239,785              

Longevity 492                        622                        687                        1,801                   

Retirement 9,480                     10,497                   10,824                   30,802                

Social Security 4,609                     5,105                     5,264                     14,979                

Medicare 1,078                     1,194                     1,231                     3,503                   

TOTAL COST OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT 89,522                   99,131                   102,216                290,869              

3.05% Total % change

CUMULATIVE TENTATIVE AGREEMENT COST 

Difference Between "CURRENT" Gross Budget and "PROPOSED" Gross Budget

Wages FY26 FY27 FY28 Projected total for 3 years

Salaries 73,862                   155,575                239,785                469,222              

Longevity 492                        1,114                     1,801                     3,406                   

Retirement 9,480                     19,978                   30,802                   60,261                

Social Security 4,609                     9,714                     14,979                   29,303                

Medicare 1,078                     2,272                     3,503                     6,853                   

TOTAL COST OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT 89,522                   188,653                290,869                569,045              

Total Yr-to-Yr 

Increase

Cumulative 

Increase

PORTSMOUTH SUPERVISORY MANAGEMENT ALLIANCE (SMA)

BREAKDOWN OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT COSTS OVER "CURRENT" CONTRACT LANGUAGE

Total Yr-to-Yr 

Increase

Total Yr-to-Yr 

Increase



 
500 Market St. Portsmouth, NH 03801 

PortsmouthCollaborative.org 

 

Ben VanCamp, President & Chief Collaborator 
Chamber Collaborative of Greater Portsmouth 
500 Market Street 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 
July 7, 2025 
 
Karen Conard, City Manager 
City of Portsmouth 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 
Dear City Manager Conard, 
On behalf of the Chamber Collaborative of Greater Portsmouth, I am writing to formally 
request the use of Bohenko Gateway Park for street.life! 2025 on Wednesday, August 13, 
2025, with a rain date of Thursday, August 14, from 6 – 8:30 p.m. 
 
Street.life! is the largest annual gathering of the Portsmouth-area business community. 
Each year, the event brings together hundreds of local business leaders, community 
stakeholders and residents to celebrate the spirit of innovation, collaboration, and civic 
pride that defines our region. 
 
This year, street.life! will center on celebrating outdoor public art in Portsmouth. We believe 
this focus not only highlights the creative culture of our community but also underscores 
the importance of accessible and inspiring public spaces. In alignment with this theme, the 
event will serve as the o\icial launch of a new e\ort to bring an additional sculpture to 
Bohenko Gateway Park, in collaboration with the City’s Public Art Review Committee. 
 
We believe Bohenko Park is the perfect backdrop for this community celebration. The 
Chamber Collaborative requests permission to sell beer, wine and mixed beverages in the 
park and has begun steps with the NH Liquor Commission to satisfy their requirements.  



We are committed to working closely with City sta\ to ensure all logistical, safety, and 
permitting requirements are met and that the park is treated with the utmost respect 
before, during, and after the event. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request.  
 
We look forward to the opportunity to partner with the City to bring this exciting event—and 
future public art—to life! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ben VanCamp 
President & Chief Collaborator 
Chamber Collaborative of Greater Portsmouth 
ben@portsmouthcollaborative.org 
(603) 610-5516 
 



 

 

 

June 10th 2025   

ATTENDEES:    We are hoping to have more than 500 in attendance.   

DATE/TIME: Friday, September 5th, 2025 at 5:00 – 9:00 pm for the event.  Clean-up before midnight.   

Veterans Count is seeking the appropriate approvals for our “All-American Fair” event to celebrate  
America, similar to the event we hosted at the same location in 2023.  We are hosting this event in  

 

concert with the Air Show at the Pease Air National Guard Base on the following 2 days.  Veterans Count  

 
 

is an affiliate of Easter Seals-NH.  This will be our 14th Salute-Our-Soldiers event, the first 5 have been  
located at the Service Credit Union Headquarters.  We offer the following information:   

Ms. Karen Conard, City Manager  
City of Portsmouth  

 

1 Junkins Avenue  
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801   

Dear Ms. Conard:   

PARKING:   

COI:   

POLICE:   

ALCOHOL:   

SET-UP:   

LOCATION:   

FOOD:   

FIRE:   

 

Aviation Avenue & Hampton Street.  We are working with the Pease Development
Authority for additional parking and dedicated parking for event workers and volunteers.   

and the PDA.   

 

event, just as we did for the 2023 similar event.  Due to the nature of the event we are  
working with the authorities at the airport for their needs and will have the appropriate  
security for the airport secured area.   

the requisite rules and regulations for serving alcohol.  Easter Seals will be securing the
appropriate permits.   

 

requirements we need to follow and will adhere to their requirements.  In 2021 some
minor changes were made to be fire-code compliant.   

5:00 pm.   

required.   

We have worked  with C&J and PDA to secure parking lots for the event, both are located 

We will have the certificates of insurance as needed, to include the City of Portsmouth   

We will contract as needed with Portsmouth Police for a dedicated detail during the   

There will be Alcohol on the premises and the caterer will be responsible for following all   

We will schedule a fire inspection of the area in the very near future and will have the   

Thursday, September 4th, 2025, 7:00 am – 7:00 pm.  Friday, September 5th, 2023, 7:00 

At the hangar located at 120 Aviation Avenue at the Portsmouth International Airport at   

All food will be catered, and the caterer will be responsible for all food and health permits   

Pease; mainly inside the hanger.   

Bryan Curley, Logistic Chair  
2025 "All-American County Fair" 
29 Prescott Rd Brentwood, NH   

bryan@restoraclaim.com     cell: 603-714-4485  



 

 

 

 
 

Once again much of this information is a repeat of our events of this and previous years and we look 
forward to meeting with the City Officials and making this as seamless as possible.   

I am available at the above contact information for further questions or if you wish me to attend a logistics
meeting with the City Officials.   

Bryan Curley 

Thanks!   

Attached:   

PDA:   

FAA:   

   

similar communication as this for their needs and approvals.   

meet their needs and requirements for such an event.     

We are working with the Pease Development Authority as well and are sending them a   

Due to being on the edge of the restricted area we are working with the FAA as well to   

PDA event letter   



All American
COUNTY FAIR

Join us  On the Tarmac at Pease International Tradeport 
as we give thanks to our military heroes and all who support them.

Get Your Tickets!

Join us in celebrating New Hampshire’s service members, 
veterans, and their families at our county fair-themed event. 

Enjoy delicious food, refreshing drinks, fun fair games, 
carnival entertainment, live music, and so much more!

Friday, September 5th
5:00pm - 9:00pm

120 Aviation Avenue
Portsmouth, NH

Presented By



555 Auburn Street      Manchester, NH 03103      844.650.8387 

vetscount.org/nh 
 

 

 

 

 

June 9, 2025 

 

Mr. Paul Brean, Executive Director 

Pease Development Authority 

55 International Drive 

Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 

Dear Mr. Brean: 

 

Veterans Count is seeking the appropriate approvals for our “On the Tarmac” event on Friday, September 
5, 2025 to serve as the Welcome Party for the military and civilian performers in the Thunder Over New 
Hampshire Air Show to be held on September 6-7 2025 and to serve as a fundraiser for Veterans Count 
providing services for NH service members, veterans and their families. Veterans Count is an affiliate of 
Easterseals NH. The event will be similar to the event held in 2023. We offer the following information: 

 

DATE/TIME:  Friday, September 5, 2025 at 5:00 pm – 9:00 pm. Clean up as soon as possible directly 
after the event 

 

SET UP:  Thursday, September 4, 2025 7:00 am to 7:00 pm; Friday, September 5, 2025, 7:00 am 
to 5:00 pm 

 

LOCATION:  Primarily inside and some outside the hangar located at 120 Aviation Avenue at the 
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. 

 

ATTENDEES:  We are hoping to have more than 500 in attendance. 

 

FOOD:   All food will be catered, and the caterer will be responsible for all food and health permits 

required. 

 

ALCOHOL:  There will be alcohol on the premises and the caterer will be responsible for following all 
the requisite rules and regulations for serving alcohol. Easterseals NH will be securing 
the appropriate permits and licenses. 

 

POLICE:  We will contract as needed with Portsmouth Police for a dedicated detail during the 
event, just as we did last time. Due to the nature of the event, we are working with 
authorities at the airport for their secured area. 

 

FIRE:  We will schedule a fire inspection of the area and will have the requirements we need to 
follow and will adhere to their requirements. At the time of the last event, minor changes 
were made to the entrance and exits of the building to allow for use of the interior of the 
building. 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: E3308931-8836-4731-B8F1-99DC02D80BBC



555 Auburn Street      Manchester, NH 03103      844.650.8387 

vetscount.org/nh 
 

PARKING:  If parking is not available at Aviation Avenue & Hampton Streets this year we will obtain 
parking in private lots for event workers and across the street off Aviation Avenue and 
hope to use the parking lot behind the PCA hanger the night of the event. 

 

COI:  We will have all certificates of insurance as needed, to include the City of Portsmouth and 
the PDA. 

 

CITY:  We are working with the City of Portsmouth as well and are sending them similar 
communication as this for their needs and approvals. 

 

FAA: Due to being on the edge of the restricted area we are working with the FAA as well to 

meet their needs and requirements for such an event. We have submitted, and been 

approved, for this request in prior years; case #2025-ANE-1405-NRA for the FAA 

Form 7460 application  

 

 

Once again much of this information is a repeat of our prior event and we look forward to meeting with the 
PDA Board and City Officials and making this as seamless as possible. 
 
I am available at the contact information below for further questions or if you wish me to attend a logistics 
meeting with the Board. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Katherine Richard     

 

Katherine Richard 
____________________________________ 
 
Director of Events     
Easterseals NH 
krichard@eastersealsnh.org 
(603)969-4093 
 
Easterseals NH & VT, Chief Development Officer 
 
Pamela Hawkes 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: E3308931-8836-4731-B8F1-99DC02D80BBC

mailto:krichard@eastersealsnh.org


LOT A

100-120
spaces

LOT B

80 - 100 
spaces

*Parking space counts are approximate for discussion purposes at 
this stage. They are based on ~350 sf/space. 

**Assuming 350 vehicles which would include volunteers & staff.
Tenant on this lot indicated some of 
these spaces could be available subject 
to rights of Subtenants. Event would 
need to coordinate to ensure they do 
not inconvenience subtenants on Friday 
of the Event.  

Parallel parking for event 
staff/volunteers on Friday 
night. Need to ensure 
cars are parked tight to 
grass so travel lane can 
be maintained

Backup lot only if needed. Coordinate 
with Building Owner & Tenant if this 
becomes necessary

LOT C

60-80 spaces

LOT D

60-80 spaces

Ryan
Text Box
All American County FairParking Plan DRAFT

Ryan
Text Box
Entrance

Ryan
Line





South Mill Pond
Chris Martin - Northern New
England Representative 
Date 3/14/2025



























PROJECTED TIMELINE

DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION
Ground breaking, demo of existing equipment and site
prep September 2nd
Equipment delivery end of Labor Day week
Timber tower delivery Sept 8th
Installation of new concrete pathways and shade pad
simultaneous to playground installation
Estimated playground installation equipment
completion week of Sept 8 .  th

TIMELINE

PROJECT COMPLETION
Project completion and punch list completion estimated
for Sept 19th

RUBBER SURFACING
Rubber surfacing start approx Sept 12
Required cure time 3 days

FENCING
Additional black 4ft chain link fence to be installed
toward near Sept 12th



TIMBER TOWER



PLATFORM 900



ACCESSIBLE WHIRL







774.287.9182

cmartin@ultiplayus.com

www.ultiplayus.com

Thank you!
Chris Martin | VT/NH/ME Sales Representative



City Council Emails – June 23, 2025 – July 10, 2025 

 

Submitted on Mon, 06/30/2025 - 13:44 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

First Name 
Julienne 
 
Last Name 
Echavarri 
 
Email 
jechavan@gmail.com 
 
Address 
34 Rock St 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire. 03801-3938 
 
Message 
To whom it may concern,  
My name is Julienne Echavarri and I live at 34 Rock St, a direct abutter the 361 Hanover project. As I have 
mentioned in my previous emails, I am still very concerned with the location of the entrance to this development. 
The entrance to the development from Hanover will exponentially increase the traffic through my street, which is a 
small street. The increase in everyday traffic and delivery trucks, etc will lead to an increase in noise and air 
pollution and a decrease in safety. The increase in traffic will also lead to a decrease in my home's property value. 
In addition, the entrance through our neighborhood streets will promote street parking on our streets which are 
already low in parking, thus making the streets even more congested and less safe since the width of our streets 
are smaller than average.  
 
I do not understand why this developer is being allowed to place the entrance to the development through our 
streets and neighborhood when the zone to the development is a completely different zone to our neighborhood. 
The development's entrance should be through foundry place which has the same zoning as the developer's lot. 
Our streets are small, large trucks don't fit through our streets. We have provided solutions to the developer, but he 
doesn't seem to care about the concerns of the direct abutters/neighbors that will be directly affected.  
 
I would like this committee to actually acknowledge and take our concerns seriously and recognize that our 
concerns are legitimate. Please remember that the city needs to represent the neighbors not the developers.  
 
Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the upcoming City Council 
meeting. 
Yes 
 
  

 

mailto:jechavan@gmail.com


 
Meeting: City Council 
Date: 07/07/25 
RE: Rezoning 
 
 
Dear Mayor McEachren and Members of the City Council,                July 2, 2025 
  The zoning change before you is to provide Transitional Zoning between the North Side of Foundry Place 
which borders on the RR Tracks and the South Side of Foundry Place to Hill and Hanover St, which borders on 
Residential. Lots requested by the Neighborhood are Lots 138-60, 62, 125-16. The other lot included by the 
Planning Department is Lot 138-61. 
 
Here is what it looked like BEFORE an extensive land trade took place with Deer Street Associates (DSA) for 
the land needed to build the Foundry Garage. DSA had also purchased 181 Hill St so that it was added to the 
rezoning of this area. Character Districts were new to Portsmouth. The boards and the City Council were trying 
hard to understand how they worked, much less the general public. 
 

 
 
 
Most of the area was originally zoned with transitional zoning, Mixed Residential Office (MRO). However, when 
the land trade took place all of that changed. 181 Hill St now called 89/99 Foundry Place was purchased and 
got included in the rezoning for the land trade which added the other lots on Hill St/Hanover St  to that 
rezoning.  
 
Original zoning was MRO:  

 
 
 



 
 
 
Dimensional Standards for MRO. (Sorry had troubles lining it up)  
Page 62    https://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/planning/zoning/ZoningOrd-191216.pdf 
Notice the Lot Area per Dwelling, CD4-W had this too but it is far less, allowing far more units.  
 
 

 
 
Larger version of  this Zoning Map is at the end. As can be seen the area was zoned MRO (olive color).  
 

 
 
 
 

https://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/planning/zoning/ZoningOrd-191216.pdf


 
 
 
What is transitional zoning? Per various sources it is an area that acts to balance zoning.  It usually exists 
between a more intense zoning and a less intense zoning. Reviewing the West End Vision Plan and the 
North End Vision Plan one will notice that they intersect at the area to be rezoned, Islington Creek. 
 
 

 
 
North End 



 

 
Transitional zoning has less intense uses and density than the most intense zoning and more intense  than 
the least intense uses and density. 
 
It is apparent that CD5 is by no means a transitional zone! It is per Figure 10.5A441.10,  “a high density center 
with a mix of building types and residential, retail and other commercial uses.”  
 
CD4 per Figure 10.5A41.10C “consists of a medium to high density transitional area with a mix of building 
types and residential, retail, and other commercial uses”. However, CD4-W acts in the same capacity.  
 
The catch on CD4 is it has the EXACT same USES as CD5, which is where CD4 being transitional to a mixed 
use residential becomes an issue. 
 
CD4-W has some very distinctive changes in uses which are more neighborhood friendly. CD5 and CD4 were 
developed for downtown and  the Russell, Maplewood, Vaughn areas of the North End. CD4-W was developed 
to back up against GRA and GRC neighborhoods and therefore provides more resident friendly uses. 
 
CD5 and CD4 allow BY RIGHT: 24 hour convenience stores; shopping center; nightclub or bar up to 
250 people; restaurant up to 500 people;  hotel more than 500 rooms; a conference hotel; a conference 
center, 
 
CD4-W allows by Right: convenience store with hours up to 11PM  
However,  NONE of the other businesses listed for CD5 and CD4 by right are allowed.  
 
If you lived on Lot 126-06 with about 5000 sf of commercial space on 0.6 acres, right next to 126-16 with 
30,000 sf of commercial space on 0.61 acres, how would you feel if a bar went in that could hold 250 
people? The bar could go in without needing any approvals because it’s allowed per zoning uses.  



 
 
These high intensity uses, which were created for downtown or the isolated island of the “real” North End 
which backs up to the North Mill Pond and the downtown district. Not the suppositive  “North End” which backs 
up to the suppositive “West End”  which are really both Islington Creek which reached from Dover St to Bridge 
St.  
 
This zoning change request  was brought forward once neighbors realized what had happened and what CD5 
zoning means. As neighbors began to try to damper Deer Street Associates Lot 6/181 Hill St/89/99 Foundry 
Place giant 60++ feet proposed hotel with a penthouse in late 2017, the horrible zoning became a reality.  A lot 
of questions of the Planning Department were asked, that  was when the neighbors found out that citizens can 
ask for areas to be rezoned, a little known fact.  
 
Islington Creek Neighborhood has  a LOT of traffic and parking issues. Allowing the Downtown Overlay 
District in this area just adds to the problem by allowing a 4 parking space reduction if used.  
 
The North End Incentive Overlay District allows the developer to add another story. Why set the height if 
another 10’ can be added to it. If so, lower the “regular” height by 10’ so it is a true transition height.  
 
If CD4 is going to be used instead of CD4-W  both of these districts could be removed from this area due to the 
very negative impacts they have by right; much less the parking and height impacts next to 25’ to 30’ homes.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Elizabeth Bratter, 159 McDonough St, Property Owner 
Zoning Map before the Rezoning of the area in question: 
 



 

 
 
Zoning Comparison Chart. Please compare these to MRO at the beginning of the letter.  
 

 
 
 
6 hours to write, 15 minutes to read. Thank you for your time!  























CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 
Finance Department 

One Junkins Avenue | Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 
ndlunney@cityofportsmouth.com | (603) 610-7223 

DATE:  July 7, 2025 
TO: Karen Conard, City Manager 
FROM: Nathan Lunney, Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration 
RE: Proposed timeline for Fall 2025 CIP process 

Please consider the following timeline for the Capital Improvement Plan process for FY27-32. 

Kickoff 
Mon, Jul 14 City Council Regular Meeting – verbal report on Citizen Requests 
Mon, Aug 18 City Council Regular Meeting – CIP Kickoff presentation 

Brief presentation to be provided during the meeting 
Thu, Aug 21 Planning Board Meeting – repeat CIP Kickoff presentation 

Submission 
Fri, Sep 19 Citizen Request Submission Deadline 

Allows 60 days from verbal announcement, 30 days from kickoff 
Fri, Sep 26 City Departments Submission Deadline for CIP Projects 

Compilation and Review 
Sep 19 – Oct 3  Staff review Citizen Requests and prepare response/presentation 
Thu, Oct 9 City Council Citizen Requests Subcommittee – review requests – 6:00pm 
Sep 26 – Nov 5 Staff review Citizen and Department Requests and build proposed CIP 

Internal Review Committee to review and vet proposals 

Presentation and Adoption 
Wed, Nov 12 CIP Joint Work Session – City Council and Planning Board – 6:00pm 

Full presentation of Proposed CIP FY27-32 with Public Comment 
Mon, Nov 17 City Council Regular Meeting – Public Hearing on CIP (with PB) 
Thu, Nov 20 Planning Board Meeting – recommendation of CIP to City Council 
Mon, Dec 8 City Council Regular Meeting – adoption of CIP 

(Still have Dec 18 PB and Dec 22 CC if needed) 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - JULY 14, 2025
	Agenda

	RECOGNITIONS & VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE REPORTS
	PARC Recommendations
	Remembering Connie Bean Request
	Nebi Sculpture for Bohenko Gateway Park


	PUBLIC HEARINGS & VOTE ON ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS
	Reopen of Public Hearing - Highway Layout of Coakley Road Extension
	Coakley Agenda
	Legal Notice
	Memorandum for Layout of Right of Way - Coakley Road Connector Evidence of Necessity
	Table of Contents
	Borthwick - Coakley Connector Road Drawing with metes & bounds
	Borthwick - Coakley Connector Road Drawings
	Memorandum to Karen Conard, City Manager from Peter Stith, Planning Manager
	Resolution


	PowerPoint Presentation - Coakley Road Connector Project
	Resolution Authorizing Bond Issue
	Public Hearing & Second Reading of Ordinance - Resident Parking & Special Military License Plates
	Public Hearing & Second Reading of Zoning Ordinance & Zoning Maps



	CITY MANAGER'S ITEMS WHICH REQUIRE ACTION
	City Manager's Comments
	Tentative Agreement - Portsmouth School Administrators
	Tentative Agreement - Clerical Employees
	Tentative Agreement - Supervisory Management Alliance

	CONSENT AGENDA
	Letter from Chamber Re - street.life!
	Letter from Veterans Count Re - All American Fair

	PRESENTATIONS & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
	Presentation - South Mill Pond Playground
	E-mail Correspondence
	Letter from Elizabeth Bratter Re - Rezone Request

	CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
	Councilor Bagley
	Request for First Reading - Annual Omnibus Ordinance


	CITY MANAGER'S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
	Proposed Timeline for Fall 2025 CIP Process




